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REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WIPRO Portugal, SA (the Entity),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025 (showing a total of 60 498 895 euros
and a total net equity of 56 502 120 euros, including a net loss of 4 593 564 euros), and the
income statement by nature, statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the financial position of the Entity as at March 31, 2025, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards adopted in Portugal under the Portuguese
Accounting System.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA) and
further technical and ethical standards and guidelines as issued by “Ordem dos Revisores
Oficiais de Contas” (the Portuguese Institute of Statutory Auditors). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section below. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the
law and we have fulfilled other ethical requirements in accordance with the Ordem dos
Revisores Oficiais de Contas code of the ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management
Management is responsible for:

(i)  the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Entity’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards adopted in Portugal under the
Portuguese Accounting System.

(ii) the preparation of the management report in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations;
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(iii)  designing and maintaining an appropriate internal control system to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or to error;

(iv) the adoption of accounting policies and principles appropriate in the circumstances;
and

(v)  assessing the Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, and disclosing, as
applicable, the matters that may cast significant doubt about the Entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or to error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISA will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control;

(i)  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity’s internal control;

(iii) evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

(iv) conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Entity to cease to continue as a going concern;
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(v)  evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation; and

(vi) communicate with those charged with governance, regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Our responsibility also includes the verification that the information contained in the
management report is consistent with the financial statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Pursuant to article 451.°, n.°3, al. e) of the Portuguese Companies’ Code, it is our opinion
that the management report was prepared in accordance with the applicable legal and
regulatory requirements and the information contained therein is consistent with the audited
financial statements and, having regard to our knowledge and assessment over the Entity, we
have not identified any material misstatements.

Porto, May 23, 2025

Bruno Moreira Fernandes

(Statutory Auditor Nr. 1783, registered with CMVM under Nr. 20161628)
Representing BDO & Associados, SROC, Lda.

(translations are not signed)



WIPRO PORTUGAL, S.A.

(Montantes expressos em euros) | (Amounts expressed in Euros)

ATIVO | ASSETS

Notas | Notes

31 Margo 2025 |
March 31°' 2025

31 Margo 2024 |
March 31°' 2024

ATIVO NAO CORRENTE | NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Ativos fixos tangiveis | Tangible fixed assets
Ativos intangiveis | Intangible assets

Participagdes financeiras - método da equivaléncia patrimonial | Financial investments - Equity Method

Qutros investimentos financeiros | Other financial investments

Total do ativo ndo corrente | Total non-current assets

ATIVO CORRENTE |CURRENT ASSETS:
Clientes | Customers
Estado e outros entes pUblicos | State and other public entities
Outros créditos a receber | Other receivables
Diferimentos | Deferred costs
QOutros ativos financeiros | Other financial assets
Caixa e depdsitos bancérios | Cash and bank deposits
Total do ativo corrente | Total current assets

Total do Ativo | Total assets

CAPITAL PROPRIO E PASSIVO | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CAPITAL PROPRIO | EQUITY:
Capital subscrito | Share Capital
Outros instrumentos de capital proprio |Other equity instruments
Prémios de emisséo | Emissions awards
Reservas legais | Legal reserves
Outras reservas | Other reserves
Outras variagdes no capital préprio | Other variations in Equity

Resultado liquido do periodo | Net result for the year
Interesses minoritarios |Minority interests

Total do capital préprio | Total equity

PASSIVO CORRENTE | CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Fornecedores | Suppliers

Estado e outros entes publicos | State and other public entities

Impostos Diferidos Passivos | Deferred Tax Liabilities

QOutras dividas a pagar | Other payables

Diferimentos | Deferred revenue
Passivos financeiros detidos para negociacéo
Outros passivos financeiros
Passivos ndo correntes detidos para venda

Total do passivo corrente | Total current liabilities

Total do passivo | Total liabilities

422.¢e6
7
421,89¢e10
11

13

22

13

14
l1e24

15
15
15
17
17
16

21
22
20
20
23

Total do capital préprio e do passivo | Total equity and liabilities

O anexo faz parte integrante do balango em 31 de Margo de 2025 e 2024 |

21.357 97.125
52.819.704 60.008.090
287.847 287.847
53.128.908 60.393.062
5.240.188 3.664.542
263.017 765.796
492.731 485.013
49,687 54.919
1.298.212 1.862.011
26.152 93.693
7.369.987 6.925.975
60.498.895 67.319.038
51.390 51.390
44.200.000 44.200.000
658.610 658.610
10.278 10.278
20.031.173 22.406.740
(3.855.767) (3.855.767)
61.095.684 63.471.251
(4.593.564) 179.422
56.502.120 63.650.674
569.918 326.007
531.981 528,079
376.278 376.278
2.440.924 2.308.532
77.674 129.468
3.996.775 3.668.364
3.996.775 3.668.364
60.498.895 67.319.038

The notes to the balance are an integral part of the balance sheet at March 31st, 2025 and 2024

sd/-

Contabilista Certificado | Licensed Accountant

Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhdes

Graziella Neuveglise

O Conselho de Administracéo | The Board



WIPRO PORTUGAL, S.A.

DEMONSTRAGOES DOS RESULTADOS POR NATUREZAS | INCOME STATEMENTS BY NATURE

(Montantes expressos em Euros) | (Amounts expressed in Euros)

RENDIMENTOS E GASTOS | INCOME AND EXPENSES

Notas | Notes

31 Margo 2025 |
March 31°' 2025

31 Margo 2024 |
March 31° 2024

Vendas e servigos prestados | Sales and services
Ganhos / perdas imputados de subsidiarias, associadas e empreendimentos conjuntos |
Gains / Losses in subsidiary, associated and join ventures
Fornecimentos e servicos externos | Supplies and external services
Gastos com o pessoal | Staff costs
Imparidade de dividas a receber (perdas / reversdes) | Imparement in receivables (losses / reversals)
QOutros rendimentos | Other income
QOutros gastos | Other expenses
Resultado antes de depreciag@es, gastos de financiamento e impostos |
Profit before depreciation, financing expenses and taxes

Gastos de depreciacéo e de amortizag&o | Depreciations of tangible fixed assets
Resultado operacional (antes de gastos de financiamento e impostos) |
Operating profit (before financing expenses and taxes)
Juros e rendimentos similares obtidos | Financial Profits
Juros e gastos similares suportados | Financial Costs

Resultado antes de impostos | before taxes

Imposto sobre o rendimento do periodo | Income taxes
Resultado liquido do periodo | Net income (loss) for the year

25
10

6, 8, 30

31
32

42.7.e12

13.018.598 15.993.364
(4.622.650) (293.552)
(3.535.209) (3.601.095)
(9.191.085) (11.717.294)
(1.856) (515)
105.989 198.077
(58.431) (42.419)
(4.284.645) 536.566
(90.769) (146.380)
(4.375.414) 390.185
32.807 7.993
(958) (34.695)
(4.343.565) 363.484
(249.998) (184.062)
(4.593.564) 179.422

O anexo faz parte integrante da demonstracéo dos resultados por naturezas dos exercicios findos em 31 de Margo de 2025 e 2024 |
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the income statements by nature for the periods ended at March, 31st 2025 and 2024

sd/-

Contabilista Certificado | Licensed Accountant

Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhdes

sd/-

O Conselho de Administracédo | The board

Graziella Neuveglise



31 DE MARCO DE 2025 | 31st MARCH 2025

(Montantes expressos em Euros) | (Amounts expressed in Euros)

Outros
instrumentos Ajustamentos em Resultado Total do
Capital de capital Prémios de Reservas Outras ativos financeiros e liquido do capital
Notas | subscrito | préprio | emisséo | legais | reservas | outras variagdes no periodo | préprio |
capital préprio |
Adjustments to
Share capital cher equity Emissions Awards Legal reserves Other reserves financial assets gnd Income for the year Total equity
instruments other changes in
Notes equity
Posicéo a 01/04/2024 | Position as of 01/04/2024 51.390 44.200.000 658.610 10.278 22.406.740 (3.855.767) 179.422 63.650.674
Alteragdes no periodo | Changes occurred in the period:
Outras alteragdes reconhecidas no capital proprio | Other changes recognized in equity:
Aplicagdo de Resultados | Results application 16, 17 - - - - 179.422 - (179.422) -
Aplicagdo do método de equivaléncia patrimonial | Application of the Equity Method 17 - - - - (2.554.990) - - (2.554.990)
N B - B (2.375.568) B (179.422) (2.554.990)
Resultado liquido do periodo | Net income / loss for the year (4.593.564) (4.593.564)
Resultado integral | Full income / loss (4.772.986) (7.148.554)
Operagdes com detentores de capital no periodo | Transactions with equity holders in the period
Dsitribui¢&o de Dividendos | Dividends 17 - - - - - - - -
Posicéo a 31/03/2025 | Position as of 31/03/2025 15,17 51.390 44.200.000 658.610 10.278 20.031.173 (3.855.767) (4.593.564) 56.502.120

sd/-

Contabilista Certificado | | Licensed Accountant

Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhaes

O anexo faz parte integrante desta demonstrag&o das alterages no capital préprio | The accompanying notes form an integral part of this statement of changes in equity

sd/-
O Conselho de Administracéo | The Board

Graziella Neuveglise



31 DE MARCO DE 2024 | 31st MARCH 2024

(Montantes expressos em Euros) | (Amounts expressed in Euros)

Outros
instrumentos Ajustamentos em Resultado Total do
Capital de capital Prémios de Reservas Outras ativos financeiros e liquido do capital
Notas | subscrito | préprio | emissao | legais | reservas | outras variagbes no periodo | proéprio |
capital préprio |
Adjustments to
Notes Share capital cher equity Emissions Awards Legal reserves Other reserves financial assets .and Income for the year Total equity
instruments other changes in
equity
Posig&o a 01/04/2023 | Position as of 01/04/2023 51.390 44.200.000 658.610 10.278 18.604.747 (3.855.767) 8.946.120 68.615.378
Alteracdes no periodo | Changes occurred in the period:
Outras alteragdes reconhecidas no capital proprio | Other changes recognized in equity:
Aplicag&o de Resultados | Results application 16, 17 - - - 8.946.120 - (8.946.120) -
Aplicag&o do método de equivaléncia patrimonial | Application of the Equity Method 17 - - - (3.944.126) - - (3.944.126)
- - - N 5.001.994 B (8.946.120) (3.944.126)
Resultado liquido do periodo | Net income / loss for the year 179.422 179.422
Resultado integral | Full income / loss (8.766.698) (3.764.703)
Operagdes com detentores de capital no periodo | Transactions with equity holders in the period
Dsitribui¢éo de Dividendos | Dividends (1.200.000) (1.200.000)
B - B B (1.200.000) B B (1.200.000)
Posic&o a 31/03/2024 | Position as of 31/03/2024 15,17 51.390 44.200.000 658.610 10.278 22.406.740 (3.855.767) 179.422 63.650.674

sd/-

Contabilista Certificado | | Licensed Accountant

Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhdes

O anexo faz parte integrante desta demonstracéo das alteragdes no capital proprio | The accompanying notes form an integral part of this statement of changes in equity

sd/-

O Conselho de Administracéo | The Board

Graziella Neuveglise



WIPRO PORTUGAL, S.A.

31 margo 2025 | March 31 2025

(Montantes expressos em euros) | (Amounts in euros)

DEMONSTRAGAO DOS FLUXOS DE CAIXA | CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Notas |
Notes

31 Margo 2025 | 'March
31° 2025

31 Margo 2024 | 'March
31° 2024

FLUXOS DE CAIXA das Atividades OPERACIONAIS | OPERATIONAL Activities Cash Flow

Recebimentos de clientes | Client Receipts
Pagamentos a fornecedores | Supplier Payments
Pagamentos ao pessoal | Staff Payments

Caixa gerada pelas operagdes | Cash generated by the operational activities

Pagamento / recebimento do imposto sobre o rendimento | Income Tax Receipts / Payments
Outros recebimentos / pagamentos | Other Receipts / Payments

Fluxos das Atividades operacionais [1] | Cash Flow from Operational Activities [1]
FLUXOS DE CAIXA DAS Atividades DE INVESTIMENTO | INVESTEMENT Activities Cash Flow
Pagamentos respeitantes a | Payments related to:
Ativos fixos tangiveis | Fixed Assets
Investimentos financeiros | Financial Investements
Outros Ativos | Other Assets
Fluxos das Atividades de investimento [2] | Cash Flow from Investement Activities [2]
FLUXOS DE CAIXA DAS Atividades DE FINANCIAMENTO | FINANCING Activities Cash Flow

Recebimentos provenientes de | Receipts related to:

Dividendos | Dividends
Juros e rendimentos similares | Interests and similar income
Outras operagdes de financiamento | Other financing transactions

Pagamentos respeitantes a | Payments related to:
Juros e gastos similares | Interests and similar costs
Dividendos | Dividends
Outras operagdes de financiamento | Other financing transactions
Fluxos das Atividades de financiamento [3] | Cash Flow from Financing Activities [3]
Variacdo de caixa e seus equivalentes [4]=[1]+[2]+[3] | Cash Flow variation [4]=[1]+[2]+[3]

Caixa e seus equivalentes no inicio do periodo | Cash and equivalents at the start of the period 5

Caixa e seus equivalentes no fim do periodo | Cash and equivalents at the end of the period 5

O anexo faz parte integrante desta demonstragéo dos fluxos de caixa |
The accompanying notes form an integral part of this cash flow statement

sd/-

Contabilista Certificado | Licensed Accountant

Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhaes

10.582.802
(2.928.702)
(8.699.841)

(1.045.740)

261.048
161.971

(622.721)

(31.530)

- (31.530)

31.530

18.214
5.515
- 23.729

19.632.963
(8.138.268)

(8.885.505)

2.609.190

(517.638)
361.790

2.453.342

(37.828)

- (37.828)

37.828

(57.853)
(1.200.000)
- (1.257.853)

23.729
(630.522)

1.954.710

1.324.188

sd/-

(1.257.853)
1.157.662

797.048

1.954.710

O Conselho de Administracéo | The Board

Graziella Neuveglise



NOTA INTRODUTORIA | INTRODUCTORY NOTE

A Wipro Portugal, S.A. (doravante designada como “Empresa”) € uma sociedade anénima que foi constituida em
28 de fevereiro de 1997, sob a designacéo de Celdata Informatica, S.A., e tem a sua sede social na Maia.

A atividade da Empresa consiste na prestagdo de servi¢os na area da consultoria informética e opera na Unido
Europeia, Brasil, Estados Unidos e Médio Oriente.

A Empresa foi adquirida em 2006 pelo grupo Wipro, sendo as suas demonstragfes financeiras incluidas nas
demonstracdes financeiras consolidadas da Wipro Limited, com sede em Bangalore.

A Empresa é a empresa-mae de um conjunto de empresas descritas na Nota 9 e esta obrigada a elaborar contas
consolidadas nos termos do Artigo 7.° do Decreto-Lei n.° 158/2009 de 13 de julho.

E do entendimento do Conselho de Administracio que estas demonstracdes financeiras refletem de forma
verdadeira e apropriada as operacdes da Empresa, bem como a sua posicédo e desempenho financeiros e fluxos
de caixa e foram aprovadas pelo Orgdo de Gestdo da Empresa, na reunido de 23 de maio de 2025.

Wipro Portugal, S.A. (hereinafter referred to as "Company") is a public limited company incorporated on February
28, 1997 under the name of Celdata Informéatica, S.A., and has its registered office in Maia.

The Company's activity consists of providing services in the area of computer consulting and operates in the
European Union, Brazil, the United States and the Middle East.

The Company was acquired in 2006 by the Wipro Group and its financial statements are included in the
consolidated financial statements of Wipro Limited, based in Bangalore.

The Company is the parent of a group of companies described in Note 9 and is obliged to prepare consolidated
accounts in accordance with Article 7 of Decree-Law no. 158/2009 of July 13.

It is the Board of Directors' understanding that these financial statements present a true and fair view of the
Company's operations, as well as its financial position and performance and cash flows, and were approved by
the Company Management Body at the meeting of 23 of May 2025.

REFERENCIAL CONTABILISTICO DE PREPARACAO DAS DEMONSTRACOES FINANCEIRAS |
ACCOUNTING REFERENCE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As presentes demonstracdes financeiras, foram preparadas de acordo com o Sistema de Normalizacdo
Contabilistica (“SNC”), que inclui as Normas Contabilisticas de Relato Financeiro (“NCRF”), conforme disposto
no Decreto-Lei n.° 158/2009, de 13 de julho, com a redacéo dada pelo Decreto-Lei n.° 98/2015, de 2 de junho.

As demonstracdes financeiras que incluem o balanco, a demonstracdo de resultados por naturezas, a
demonstracéo das alteragfes no capital proprio, a demonstracéo dos fluxos de caixa e 0 anexo, sdo expressas
em euros e foram preparadas de acordo com os pressupostos da continuidade e do regime do acréscimo no qual
os itens sao reconhecidos como ativos, passivos, capital préprio, rendimentos e gastos quando satisfagcam as
definicbes e critérios de reconhecimento para esses elementos contidos na estrutura conceptual, em
conformidade com as caracteristicas qualitativas da compreensibilidade, relevancia, materialidade, fiabilidade,
representacédo fidedigna, substancia sobre a forma, neutralidade, prudéncia, plenitude e comparabilidade.

As politicas contabilisticas apresentadas na nota 3, foram utilizadas nas demonstracfes financeiras para o
periodo findo a 31 de marc¢o de 2025 e na informacao financeira comparativa apresentada nestas demonstracdes
financeiras para o periodo findo a 31 de margo de 2024.

N&o existem contas do balango e da demonstragdo dos resultados cujos contelidos ndo sejam comparaveis com
os do periodo anterior.



4.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standardization System ("SNC"),
which includes the Financial Reporting Standards ("NCRF"), as set forth in Decree-Law no. 158/2009, of 13 of
July, with the wording given by Decree-Law No. 98/2015, of June 2.

The financial statements including the balance sheet, income statement by nature, statement of changes in equity,
statement of cash flows and the annex are expressed in euro and prepared in accordance with the assumptions
of continuity and the regime of the increase in which items are recognized as assets, liabilities, equity, income
and expenses when they meet the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements contained in the
conceptual framework, in accordance with the qualitative characteristics of comprehensibility, materiality,
reliability, truthful representation, substance over form, neutrality, prudence, completeness and comparability.

The accounting policies presented in note 3 were used in the financial statements for the period ended March 31,
2025 and in the comparative financial information presented in these financial statements for the period ended
March 31, 2024.

There are no balance sheet and income statement account whose contents are not comparable with those of the
previous period.

ADOCAOQ PELA PRIMEIRA VEZ DAS NCRF | ADOPTION FOR THE FIRST TIME OF NCRF

As NCRF néo foram adotadas pela primeira vez no periodo corrente.

NCRFs were not adopted for the first time in the current period.

PRINCIPAIS POLITICAS CONTABILISTICAS | MAIN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1. Bases de mensuracao usadas na preparacdo das demonstracdes financeiras | Bases of measurement used in the

preparation of the financial statements

A preparacéo das demonstracdes financeiras de acordo com as NCRF requer que o Orgdo de Gestéo formule
julgamentos, estimativas e pressupostos que afetam a aplicagédo das politicas contabilisticas e o valor dos ativos,
passivos, rendimentos e gastos. As estimativas e pressupostos associados sdo baseados na experiéncia historica
e noutros fatores considerados razoaveis de acordo com as circunstancias e formam a base para os julgamentos
sobre os valores dos ativos e passivos cuja valorizacéo nédo é evidente através de outras fontes. Os resultados
reais podem diferir das estimativas. As questdes que requerem um maior grau de julgamento ou complexidade,
Ou para as quais 0s pressupostos e estimativas sdo considerados significativos, séo apresentados na Nota 4.3 -
Principais estimativas e julgamentos utilizados na elaboragdo das demonstragées financeiras.

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the NCRF requires that the Management Body
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the value of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The associated estimates and assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors considered reasonable under the circumstances and form the basis for judgments on
the values of the assets and liabilities whose appreciation is not evident from other sources. Actual results may
differ from estimates. Issues that require a greater degree of judgment or complexity, or for which assumptions
and estimates are considered significant, are presented in Note 4.3 - Main estimates and judgments used in the
preparation of the financial statements



4.2. Qutras politicas contabilisticas relevantes | Other relevant accounting policies

4.2.1.

Investimentos financeiros | Financial investments

Os investimentos em subsidiarias sao registados pelo método da equivaléncia patrimonial. De acordo com o
método da equivaléncia patrimonial, as participacdes financeiras séo registadas inicialmente pelo seu custo de
aquisicao e posteriormente ajustadas em fungdo das alteracdes verificadas, apos a aquisi¢éo, na quota-parte da
Empresa nos ativos liquidos das correspondentes entidades. Os resultados da Empresa incluem a parte que lhe
corresponde nos resultados dessas entidades.

O excesso do custo de aquisicéo face ao justo valor de ativos e passivos identificaveis de cada entidade adquirida
na data de aquisicdo é reconhecido como goodwill e € mantido no valor de investimento financeiro. Caso o
diferencial entre o custo de aquisicao e o justo valor dos ativos e passivos liquidos adquiridos seja negativo, o
mesmo € reconhecido como um rendimento do exercicio.

E feita uma avaliacdo dos investimentos financeiros quando existem indicios de que o ativo possa estar em
imparidade, sendo registadas como gastos na demonstracao dos resultados, as perdas por imparidade que se
demonstre existir.

Quando a propor¢cdo da Empresa nos prejuizos acumulados da subsidiaria excede o valor pelo qual o
investimento se encontra registado, o investimento é relatado por valor nulo. Se posteriormente a subsidiaria
relatar lucros, a Empresa retoma o reconhecimento da sua quota-parte nesses lucros somente apos a sua parte
nos lucros igualar a parte das perdas nao reconhecidas.

Investments in subsidiaries are recorded under the equity method. In accordance with the equity method, financial
investments are initially recorded at acquisition cost and subsequently adjusted based on changes in the
Company's share of the net assets of the related entities after acquisition. The Company's results include its share
in the results of these entities.

The excess of the acquisition cost against the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of each entity acquired
on the acquisition date is recognized as goodwill and is maintained at the amount of financial investment. If the
difference between the acquisition cost and the fair value of the net assets and liabilities acquired is negative, it
is recognized as an income for the year.

An evaluation of financial investments is made when there are indications that the asset may be impaired, and
any impairment losses are recorded as expenses in the income statement.

When the proportion of the Company in the accumulated losses of the subsidiary exceeds the value by which the
investment is registered, the investment is reported for nil. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the
Company retakes the recognition of its share in these profits only after its share of profits equals the part of the
unrecognized losses.

Goodwill

Na sequéncia da transicao para as NCRF, e conforme permitido pela NCRF 3, a Empresa optou por néo aplicar
a NCRF 14 — Concentra¢des de Atividades Empresariais retrospetivamente a concentracfes de atividades
empresariais passadas (concentragfes de atividades empresariais que ocorreram antes da data de transicao
para as NCRF). A Empresa efetuou testes de imparidade ao valor liquido de goodwill registado de acordo com
os anteriores PCGA em Portugal, tendo igualmente avaliado se 0 mesmo contém algum ativo intangivel que deva
ser considerado separadamente.

O goodwill é testado anualmente, independentemente da existéncia de indicadores de imparidade. As eventuais
perdas de imparidade determinadas sdo reconhecidas em resultados do periodo. Uma vez reconhecida
imparidade no goodwill esta ndo é passivel de reverséao.



O valor recuperavel é determinado com base no valor em uso dos ativos, sendo calculado com recurso a
metodologias de avaliacéo, suportadas em técnicas de fluxos de caixa descontados, considerando as condi¢des
de mercado, o valor temporal e os riscos do negdcio.

No seguimento das alteracdes ao SNC previstas no aviso n® 8256/2015, de 29 de Julho, o goodwill deve ser
amortizado no periodo da sua vida util, ou no periodo maximo de 10 anos, caso a sua vida util ndo possa ser
estimada com fiabilidade.

Following the transition to NCRF, and as permitted by NCRF 3, the Company chose not to apply NCRF 14 -
Business Activities Concentrations retrospectively to past business combinations (business combinations that
occurred prior to the NCRF). The Company performed impairment tests on the net value of goodwill recorded in
accordance with previous GAAP in Portugal, and also assessed whether it contains an intangible asset that should
be considered separately.

Goodwill is tested annually, regardless of the existence of impairment indicators. Any impairment losses
determined are recognized in the income statement for the period. Once impairment is recognized in goodwiill, it
is not subject to reversal.

The recoverable amount is determined based on the value in use of the assets, being calculated using valuation
methodologies, supported by discounted cash flow techniques, considering the market conditions, the time value
and the risks of the business.

Following the changes to the CNS set forth in notice no. 8256/2015 of 29 July, goodwill must be amortized over
its useful life or within a maximum period of 10 years if its useful life cannot be reliably estimated.

Demonstracdes financeiras de entidades estrangeiras | Financial statements of foreign entities

Séo tratadas como entidades estrangeiras as que operando no estrangeiro, tém autonomia organizacional,
econdmica e financeira.

Os ativos e passivos das demonstracdes financeiras de entidades estrangeiras sdo convertidos para Euros
utilizando as taxas de cambio existentes a data do balanco. Os rendimentos, gastos e fluxos de caixa dessas
demonstracdes financeiras sdo convertidos para Euros utilizando a taxa de cambio média verificada no exercicio.

They are treated as foreign entities, those that operate abroad, have organizational, economic and financial
autonomy.

The assets and liabilities of the financial statements of foreign entities are translated into Euros using the exchange

rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income, expenses and cash flows of these financial statements
are translated into Euros using the average exchange rate recorded in the year.

4.2.2. Ativos fixos tangiveis | Tangible fixed assets

Os ativos fixos tangiveis sdo inicialmente registados ao custo de aquisi¢do, o qual inclui o custo de compra,
quaisquer custos diretamente atribuiveis as atividades necessarias para colocar os ativos na localizagéo e
condicao necessarias para operarem da forma pretendida e, quando aplicavel, a estimativa inicial dos custos de
desmantelamento e remocédo dos ativos e de restauracdo dos despectivos locais de instalagdo/operacao dos
mesmos que a Empresa espera incorrer.

Os ativos fixos tangiveis sdo registados ao custo de aquisicdo, deduzido de depreciagbes acumuladas e
eventuais perdas por imparidade acumuladas.

As depreciagdes sdo calculadas, apés 0 momento em que o0 bem se encontra em condi¢Bes de ser utilizado, de
acordo com método da linha reta, em conformidade com o periodo de vida Util estimado para cada grupo de
bens.

As vidas Uteis e método de amortizacéo dos varios bens séo revistos anualmente. O efeito de alguma alteragéo
a estas estimativas é reconhecido prospectivamente na demonstragdo dos resultados.
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As despesas de manutencao e reparacao (dispéndios subsequentes) que ndo sdo suscetiveis de gerar beneficios
economicos futuros adicionais séo registadas como gastos no periodo em que séo incorridas.

O ganho (ou a perda) resultante da alienagdo ou abate de um ativo fixo tangivel é determinado como a diferenca
entre o montante recebido na transacéo e o valor liquido contabilistico do ativo e é reconhecido em resultados
no periodo em que ocorre o abate ou a alienagéo.

Tangible fixed assets are initially recorded at acquisition cost, which includes the cost of acquisition, any costs
directly attributable to the activities necessary to place the assets in the location and condition necessary to
operate as intended and, when applicable, the initial estimate of the assets. costs of dismantling and removal of
the assets and restoration of the derogatory places of installation / operation of the same that the Company
expects to incur.

Tangible fixed assets are recorded at acquisition cost, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated after the time the good is able to be used in accordance with the straight-line method,
in accordance with the estimated useful life of each group of assets.

The useful lives and method of depreciation of the various assets are reviewed annually. The effect of any change
in these estimates is recognized prospectively in the income statement.

Maintenance and repair costs (subsequent expenditures) that are not likely to generate additional future economic
benefits are recorded as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

The gain (or loss) resulting from the disposal or write-off of a property, plant and equipment is determined as the

difference between the amount received in the transaction and the net book value of the asset and is recognized
in profit or loss in the period in which the slaughter or disposal takes place.

4.2.3. Locacles | Leases

As locages séo classificadas como financeiras sempre que 0s seus termos transferem substancialmente todos
0s riscos e recompensas associados a propriedade do bem para o locatario. As restantes locacdes sao
classificadas como operacionais. A classificacdo das locagGes é feita em fungéo da substancia e ndo da forma
do contrato.

Os pagamentos de locagdes operacionais sdo reconhecidos como gasto numa base linear durante o periodo da
locagéo.

Leases are classified as financial where their terms transfer substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of the property to the lessee. The remaining leases are classified as operational. The classification of

leases is made according to the substance and not the form of the contract.

Operating lease payments are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

4.2.4. Ativos intangiveis | Intangible Assets

Ativos intangiveis gerados internamente — dispéndios de pesquisa e desenvolvimento

Os dispéndios com atividades de pesquisa sdo registados como gastos no periodo em que séo incorridos.

E reconhecido um ativo intangivel gerado internamente resultante de dispéndios com atividades de
desenvolvimento de um projeto apenas se forem cumpridas e demonstradas todas as seguintes condicdes:
=  Existe viabilidade técnica para concluir o intangivel a fim de que o mesmo esteja disponivel para uso ou
para venda;
= Existe intencdo de concluir o intangivel e de o usar ou vender;
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= Existe capacidade para usar ou vender o intangivel;

= O ntangivel é suscetivel de gerar beneficios econémicos futuros;

= Existe disponibilidade de recursos técnicos e financeiros adequados para concluir o desenvolvimento do
intangivel e para o usar ou vender;

= E possivel mensurar com fiabilidade os dispéndios associados ao intangivel durante a sua fase de
desenvolvimento.

O montante inicialmente reconhecido do ativo intangivel gerado internamente consiste na soma dos dispéndios
incorridos ap6s a data em que sdo cumpridas as condi¢gfes atrds descritas. Quando ndo sdo cumpridas tais
condicdes, os dispéndios incorridos na fase de desenvolvimento séo registados como gastos do periodo.

Os ativos intangiveis gerados internamente sdo registados ao custo deduzido de depreciagbes e perdas por
imparidade acumuladas. As depreciagbes sdo reconhecidas numa base durante a vida Util estimada dos ativos
intangiveis. As vidas Uteis e método de amortizacdo dos varios ativos intangiveis séo revistos anualmente. O
efeito de alguma alteracdo a estas estimativas é reconhecido na demonstragdo dos resultados prospectivamente.

Internally generated intangible assets - research and development expenditures
Expenditures with research activities are recorded as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

An internally generated intangible asset resulting from expenditures for project development activities is
recognized only if all of the following conditions have been met and demonstrated:

= There is technical feasibility to complete the intangible so that it is available for use or for sale;

= There is an intention to complete the intangible and to use or sell it;

» There is capacity to use or sell intangible assets;

= The intangible is likely to generate future economic benefits;

= Adequate technical and financial resources are available to complete the development of the intangible
asset and to use or sell it;

= It is possible to reliably measure expenditures associated with the intangible asset during its
development phase.

The initially recognized amount of the internally generated intangible asset consists of the sum of the expenditures
incurred after the date on which the above conditions are fulfilled. When these conditions are not met,
expenditures incurred in the development phase are recorded as expenditure for the period.

Intangible assets generated internally are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Depreciation is recognized on a yearly basis over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets. The useful
lives and method of amortization of the various intangible assets are reviewed annually. The effect of any change
in these estimates is recognized in the income statement prospectively.

4.2,5. Imparidade de ativos fixos tangiveis e intangiveis, excluindo goodwill | Impairment of tangible and intangible
fixed assets, excluding goodwill

Sempre que exista algum indicador que os ativos fixos tangiveis e intangiveis da Empresa possam estar em
imparidade, é efetuada uma estimativa do seu valor recuperavel a fim de determinar a extensdo da perda por
imparidade (se for o caso). Quando ndo é possivel determinar o valor recuperavel de um ativo individual, &
estimada o valor recuperavel da unidade geradora de caixa a que esse ativo pertence.

O valor recuperavel do ativo ou da unidade geradora de caixa consiste no maior de entre (i) o justo valor deduzido
de custos para vender e (ii) o valor de uso. Na determinacao do valor de uso, os fluxos de caixa futuros estimados
sdo descontados usando uma taxa de desconto que reflita as expectativas do mercado quanto ao valor temporal
do dinheiro e quanto aos riscos especificos do ativo ou da unidade geradora de caixa relativamente aos quais as
estimativas de fluxos de caixa futuros néo tenham sido ajustadas.
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Sempre que o valor liquido contabilistico do ativo ou da unidade geradora de caixa for superior ao seu valor
recuperavel, é reconhecida uma perda por imparidade. A perda por imparidade é registada de imediato na
demonstracéo dos resultados, salvo se tal perda compensar um excedente de revalorizagao registado no capital
proprio. Neste Ultimo caso, tal perda sera tratada como um decréscimo daquela revalorizagao.

A reversdo de perdas por imparidade reconhecidas em exercicios anteriores é registada quando existem
evidéncias de que as perdas por imparidade reconhecidas anteriormente ja& ndo existem ou diminuiram. A
reversdo das perdas por imparidade é reconhecida na demonstracédo dos resultados na respetiva rubrica de

“Reversoes de perdas por imparidade”. A reversao da perda por imparidade é efetuada até ao limite do montante
gue estaria reconhecido (liquido de depreciacdes) caso a perda néo tivesse sido registada.

Whenever there is any indication that the Company's tangible and intangible fixed assets may be impaired, an
estimate of its recoverable value is made in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if applicable).
When it is not possible to determine the recoverable value of an individual asset, the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which that asset belongs is estimated.

The recoverable amount of the asset or the cash-generating unit consists of the greater of (i) the fair value less
costs to sell and (ii) the value in use. In determining value-in-use, estimated future cash flows are discounted
using a discount rate that reflects market expectations regarding the time value of money and the specific risks of
the asset or cash-generating unit for which estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

Whenever the net book value of the asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable value, an impairment
loss is recognized. Impairment losses are recorded immediately in the income statement, unless such loss
compensates for a revaluation surplus recorded in equity. In the latter case, such loss will be treated as a decrease
in that revaluation.

The reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is evidence that impairment
losses previously recognized no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal of impairment losses is recognized

in the income statement under the respective

"Reversals of impairment losses". The reversal of the impairment loss is made up to the amount that would be
recognized (net of depreciation) if the loss had not been recorded.

4.2.6. Especializacdo dos exercicios | Specialization of exercises

Os gastos e rendimentos sdo reconhecidos no periodo a que dizem respeito, de acordo com o principio da
especializacdo de exercicios, independentemente da data/momento em que as transacgdes séo faturadas. Os
gastos e rendimentos cujo valor real ndo seja conhecido séo estimados.

Os gastos e rendimentos imputaveis ao periodo corrente e cujas despesas e receitas apenas ocorrerdo em
periodos futuros, bem com as despesas e receitas que ja ocorreram, mas que respeitam a periodos futuros e
gue serdo imputados aos resultados de cada um desses periodos, pelo valor que lhes corresponde, sdo
registados nas rubricas de diferimentos.

Expenses and income are recognized in the period to which they relate, in accordance with the accrual principle,
regardless of the date / time when transactions are billed. Expenditures and income whose actual value is not
known are estimated.

Expenses and income attributable to the current period and whose expenses and revenues will only occur in
future periods, as well as expenses and revenues that have already occurred, but which relate to future periods
and which will be allocated to the results of each of these periods, at the are recorded under deferral items.

4.2.7. Imposto sobre o rendimento | Income Tax

O imposto sobre o rendimento corresponde a soma dos impostos correntes com os impostos diferidos. Os
impostos correntes e os impostos diferidos séo registados em resultados, salvo quando os impostos diferidos se
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relacionam com itens registados diretamente no capital proprio. Nestes casos 0s impostos diferidos séo
igualmente registados no capital proprio.

O imposto corrente sobre o rendimento é calculado com base no lucro tributavel do exercicio das varias entidades
incluidas no perimetro de consolidacéo. O lucro tributavel difere do resultado contabilistico, uma vez que exclui
diversos gastos e rendimentos que apenas serdo dedutiveis ou tributaveis em exercicios subsequentes, bem
como gastos e rendimentos que nunca serdo dedutiveis ou tributaveis de acordo com as regras fiscais em vigor.

Os impostos diferidos referem-se as diferencas temporarias entre os montantes dos ativos e passivos para efeitos
de relato contabilistico e os despectivos montantes para efeitos de tributagdo, bem como os resultados de
beneficios fiscais obtidos e de diferencas temporarias entre o resultado fiscal e contabilistico.

Sé&o geralmente reconhecidos passivos por impostos diferidos para todas as diferencas temporarias tributaveis.
S&o reconhecidos ativos por impostos diferidos para as diferencas temporarias dedutiveis, porém tal
reconhecimento unicamente se verifica quando existem expectativas razoaveis de lucros fiscais futuros
suficientes para utilizar esses ativos por impostos diferidos. Em cada data de relato é efetuada uma revisao
desses ativos por impostos diferidos, sendo os mesmos ajustados em funcdo das expectativas quanto a sua
utilizagéo futura.

Os ativos e os passivos por impostos diferidos séo mensurados utilizando as taxas de tributagdo que se espera
estarem em vigor a data da reversdo das correspondentes diferengas temporarias, com base nas taxas de
tributacao (e legislagéo fiscal) que estejam formalmente emitidas na data de relato.

A compensacéo entre ativos e passivos por impostos diferidos apenas € permitida quando: (i) a Empresa tem
um direito legal de proceder a compensacao entre tais ativos e passivos para efeitos de liquidacao; (ii) tais ativos
e passivos se relacionam com impostos sobre o rendimento langados pela mesma autoridade fiscal (i) e (iii) a
Empresa tem a intencdo de proceder a compensacao para efeitos de liquidagao.

The income tax corresponds to the sum of current taxes with deferred taxes. Current taxes and deferred taxes
are recorded in income, except when deferred taxes relate to items recorded directly in equity. In these cases
deferred taxes are also recorded in equity.

Current income tax is calculated based on taxable income for the year of the various entities included in the
consolidation perimeter. Taxable income differs from accounting income because it excludes various expenses
and income that will only be deductible or taxable in subsequent years, as well as expenses and income that will
never be deductible or taxable in accordance with the tax rules in force.

Deferred taxes refer to temporary differences between the amounts of assets and liabilities for accounting
purposes and the derogatory amounts for tax purposes, as well as the results of tax benefits obtained and
temporary differences between the tax and accounting result.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, but such recognition only occurs when
there are reasonable expectations of sufficient future taxable profits to use those deferred tax assets. At each
reporting date, these assets are reviewed for deferred taxes, adjusted based on expectations of future use.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that are expected to be effective on the date
of the reversal of the corresponding temporary differences, based on the tax rates (and tax legislation) that were
formally issued at the reporting date.

Compensation between deferred tax assets and liabilities is only permitted when: (i) the Company has a legal
right to set off such assets and liabilities for settlement purposes; (i) such assets and liabilities are related to
income taxes issued by the same tax authority (i) and (iii) the Company intends to effect set-off for settlement
purposes.

4.2.8. Ativos e passivos financeiros | Financial assets and liabilities
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As contas a receber sdo inicialmente reconhecidas ao seu justo valor, sendo subsequentemente valorizadas ao
custo ou custo amortizado, utilizando o método da taxa de juro efetiva, sendo apresentadas em balango
deduzidas das perdas por imparidade que lhe estejam associadas.

Os ativos e o0s passivos financeiros sdo reconhecidos no balanco quando a Empresa se torna parte das
correspondentes disposigdes contratuais.

Os ativos e os passivos financeiros séo classificados ao custo.
Accounts receivable are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently valued at amortized cost or cost
using the effective interest rate method, and are presented in the balance sheet, less impairment losses

associated with them.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the
corresponding contractual provisions.

Financial assets and liabilities are classified at cost.

Caixa e equivalentes de caixa | Cash and cash equivalents

A rubrica de caixa e seus equivalentes inclui caixa e depdsitos bancarios, e que possam ser imediatamente
mobilizaveis com risco insignificante de alteracéo de valor.

The caption "Cash and cash equivalents" includes cash and bank deposits that can be immediately mobilized
with insignificant risk of change in value.

Contas a receber | Accounts Receivable

As contas a receber séo sujeitas a testes de imparidade em cada data de relato. As perdas por imparidade s&o
registadas com base na avaliacdo regular da existéncia de evidéncia objetiva de imparidade associada aos
créditos de cobranga duvidosa na data do balanco.

As perdas por imparidade identificadas séo registadas por contrapartida de resultados, sendo subsequentemente
revertidas por resultados caso se verifigue uma reducdo do montante da perda estimada, num periodo posterior.

Accounts receivable are subject to impairment tests at each reporting date. Impairment losses are recorded based
on the regular assessment of the existence of objective evidence of impairment associated with doubtful debts at

the balance sheet date.

The identified impairment losses are recorded in the income statement and are subsequently reversed by results
if there is a reduction in the estimated loss amount in a subsequent period.

Desreconhecimento de ativos e passivos financeiros | Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

A Empresa desreconhece ativos financeiros apenas quando os direitos contratuais aos seus fluxos de caixa
expiram, ou quando transfere para outra entidade os ativos financeiros e todos os riscos e beneficios
significativos associados a posse dos mesmos. Sdo desreconhecidos os ativos financeiros transferidos
relativamente aos quais a Empresa reteve alguns riscos e beneficios significativos, desde que o controlo sobre
0Ss mesmos tenha sido cedido.

A Empresa desreconhece passivos financeiros apenas quando a correspondente obrigacao seja liquidada,
cancelada ou expire.

The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to its cash flows expire or when it
transfers the financial assets and all significant risks and benefits associated with their possession to another
entity. The transferred financial assets are derecognized for which the Company has retained some significant
risks and benefits, if control over them has been assigned.
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The Company derecognizes financial liabilities only when the corresponding obligation is settled, canceled or
expires.

Subsidios do Governo | Government Subsidies

Os subsidios do Governo apenas sao reconhecidos quando uma certeza razoavel de que a Empresa ira cumprir
com as condi¢Bes de atribuicdo dos mesmos e de que 0S mesmos iréo ser recebidos.

Os subsidios do Governo associados a aquisicdo ou producdo de ativos ndo correntes sdo inicialmente
reconhecidos no capital proprio, sendo subsequentemente imputados numa base sisteméatica como rendimentos
do exercicio, de forma consistente e proporcional com as deprecia¢des dos ativos cuja aquisi¢cao se destinaram.
Os Subsidios do Governo que tém por finalidade compensar perdas ja incorridas ou que néo tém custos futuros
associados sao reconhecidos como rendimentos do periodo em que se tornam recebiveis.

Government subsidies are only recognized when there is reasonable certainty that the Company will comply with
the terms of the allocation and that they will be received.

Government subsidies associated with the acquisition or production of non-current assets are initially recognized
in equity and are subsequently systematically recognized as income for the year, consistently and proportionally
to the depreciation of the assets for which they were acquired.

Government Grants that are intended to offset losses already incurred or that do not have associated future costs
are recognized as income for the period in which they become receivable.

4.2.10. Transacdes e saldos em moeda estrangeira | Transactions and balances in foreign currency

As transa¢Ges em moeda estrangeira (moeda diferente da moeda funcional da Empresa) séo registadas as taxas
de cambio das datas das transagdes. Em cada data de relato os itens monetarios denominados em moeda
estrangeira sdo atualizados as taxas de cambio dessa data. Os itens ndo monetéarios registados ao justo valor
denominados em moeda estrangeira séo atualizados as taxas de cambio das datas em que os despectivos justos
valores foram determinados. Os itens ndo monetarios registados ao custo histérico denominados em moeda
estrangeira ndo sao atualizados.

As diferencas de cambio resultantes das atualizacGes atras referidas sao registadas na demonstracdo dos
resultados do periodo em que sdo geradas.

Transactions in foreign currency (currency other than the Company's functional currency) are recorded at the
exchange rates of the transaction dates. At each reporting date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are restated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Non-monetary items recorded at fair value denominated
in foreign currency are restated at the exchange rates of the dates on which the derivable fair values were
determined. Non-monetary items recorded at historical cost denominated in foreign currency are not updated.

The exchange differences resulting from the updates are recorded in the income statement for the period in which
they are generated.

4.2.11. Pagamentos com base em acdes | Share-based payments

Os pagamentos liquidados mediante a entrega de instrumentos de capital da Empresa Mde sdo debitados a
Wipro Portugal, S.A. determinados na data em que os correspondentes beneficios sdo atribuidos.

Na sequéncia de um acordo assinado com a Empresa Mae é efetuado numa base anual o débito de encargos
relativamente a este esquema de pagamentos com base em acdes. Desta forma, apds o redébito a empresa

reclassifica a responsabilidade correspondente do capital préprio para o passivo.

The payments settled through the delivery of the parent company's equity instruments are charged to Wipro
Portugal, S.A., determined on the date on which the corresponding benefits are attributed.
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Following an agreement signed with the Parent Company, the debit of charges for this share-based payment
scheme is made on an annual basis. In this way, after the redemption the company reclassifies the corresponding
liability of the equity to the liability.

4.2,12. Rédito | Revenue

O modelo de reconhecimento do rédito depende da natureza da contratacédo dos servicos prestados:

i) Contratos de fixed fee:
As receitas de contratos de fixed fee, incluindo contratos de desenvolvimento de sistemas e de integragao,
sdo reconhecidas usando o método da percentagem de acabamento. A percentagem de acabamento &
determinada, tendo por base o racio entre esforgos incorridos até a data e os esforgos estimados para a
concluséo do projeto em questao.

As receitas provenientes de contratos de manutencdo sdo reconhecidas proporcionalmente ao longo do
periodo do contrato.

i) Contratos de time & material:
Consiste na contratacdo de servicos de consultoria informatica através da cedéncia de pessoal. O rédito é
reconhecido com base no n° de dias/homem incorridos valorizados & rate diéria contratada.
O rédito proveniente da prestacdo de servicos de projetos “Time & Material” & reconhecido com base nos
tempos reais e preco de venda, enquanto nos projetos com uma receita fixa é reconhecido com referéncia &

fase de acabamento do projeto.

O rédito de juros é reconhecido utilizando o método do juro efetivo, desde que seja provavel que beneficios
econdémicos fluam para a Empresa e o seu montante possa ser mensurado com fiabilidade.

The revenue recognition model depends on the nature of the contracting of the services provided:
i) Fixed fee contracts:

Revenues from fixed fee contracts, including systems development and integration contracts, are recognized
using the percentage of completion method. The percentage of completion is determined on the basis of the ratio
of efforts to date and the estimated efforts to complete the project in question.

Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized proportionately over the contract period.

ii) Time & material contracts:

It consists of hiring computer consulting services through the transfer of personnel. Revenue is recognized based
on the number of days / men incurred valued at the contracted daily rate.

Revenue from Time & Material project services is recognized based on actual times and sales price, while projects
with a fixed revenue are recognized with reference to the phase of completion of the project.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method, provided that it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Company and its amount can be measured reliably.

4.2.13. Acontecimentos subsequentes | Subsequent events
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Os acontecimentos apoés a data de balango que proporcionam informag&o adicional sobre condig@es que existiam
a data do balango (“adjusting events” ou acontecimentos apos a data de balango que dao origem a ajustamentos)
sdo refletidos nas demonstracdes financeiras. Os eventos apds a data do balango que proporcionam informagao
sobre condigdes ocorridas apds a data do balango (“non adjusting events” ou acontecimentos apds a data do
balanco que ndo d&do origem a ajustamentos) sdo divulgados nas demonstragBes financeiras, se forem
considerados materiais.

Events after the balance sheet date that provide additional information on conditions that existed at the balance
sheet data ("adjusting events" or "post-balance sheet events") are reflected in the financial statements. Events
after the balance sheet date that provide information on post-balance sheet events (non-adjusting events) are
disclosed in the financial statements if they are material.

4.3. Principais estimativas e julgamentos | Main estimates and judgments

Na preparacdo das demonstragdes financeiras anexas foram efetuados juizos de valor e estimativas e utilizados
diversos pressupostos que afetam o valor contabilistico dos ativos e passivos, assim como os rendimentos e
gastos do periodo.

As estimativas e 0s pressupostos subjacentes foram determinados com base no melhor conhecimento existente
a data de aprovagdo das demonstragfes financeiras dos eventos e transa¢des em curso, assim como na
experiéncia de eventos passados e/ou correntes. Contudo, poderéo ocorrer situagées em periodos subsequentes
gue, ndo sendo previsiveis a data de aprovacéo das demonstracgdes financeiras, ndo foram consideradas nessas
estimativas. As alteragfes as estimativas que ocorram posteriormente a data das demonstrac¢des financeiras
serdo corrigidas de forma prospetiva. Por este motivo e dado o grau de incerteza associado, os resultados reais
das transacgdes em questéo poderao diferir das correspondentes estimativas.

In the preparation of the accompanying financial statements, value judgments and estimates were made and
various assumptions were used that affect the book value of the assets and liabilities, as well as the income and
expenses of the period.

The estimates and underlying assumptions were determined based on the best knowledge available at the date
of approval of the financial statements of the current events and transactions, as well as on the experience of past
and / or current events. However, situations may occur in subsequent periods that were not expected to occur at
the date of approval of the financial statements but were not included in these estimates. Changes to estimates
that occur after the date of the financial statements will be corrected prospectively. For this reason and given the
degree of uncertainty associated, the actual results of the transactions in question may differ from the
corresponding estimates.

Estimativas e julgamentos | Estimates and judgments

i) Imparidade de ativos néo correntes e goodwill

Os ativos fixos tangiveis e intangiveis sdo revistos para efeitos de imparidade sempre que existam factos ou
circunstancias que indicam que o seu valor liquido podera nédo ser recuperavel.

A Empresa revé com uma periodicidade anual os pressupostos que estdo na base do julgamento da existéncia
ou nao de imparidade no "goodwill" resultante das aquisi¢cGes de participagdes em empresas subsidiarias. Os
pressupostos utilizados sdo sensiveis a altera¢gfes dos indicadores macro - econémicos e 0s pressupostos do
negocio utilizado pela gestdo. O "goodwill' em empresas associadas €& testado sempre que existam
circunstancias que indiciem a existéncia de imparidade.

Considerando as incertezas quanto ao valor de recuperacgéo do valor liquido dos ativos fixos tangiveis, intangiveis
e do "goodwill" pelo facto de se basearem na melhor informacéo disponivel a data, as alteragBes dos
pressupostos poderao resultar em impactos na determinagéo do nivel de imparidade e, consequentemente, nos
resultados da Empresa.

i) Recuperabilidade de saldos devedores de clientes e outros saldos devedores
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As perdas por imparidade relativas a saldos devedores de clientes e outros devedores sdo baseadas na avaliagdo
efetuada pela Empresa da probabilidade de recuperacdo dos saldos das contas a receber, antiguidade de saldos,
anulacdo de dividas e outros fatores.

Existem determinadas circunstancias e factos que podem alterar a estimativa das perdas por imparidade dos
saldos das contas a receber face aos pressupostos considerados, incluindo alteragées da conjuntura econémica,
das tendéncias sectoriais, da deterioragdo da situagdo crediticia dos principais clientes e de incumprimentos
significativos. Este processo de avaliagéo esta sujeito a diversas estimativas e julgamentos. As alteragGes destas
estimativas podem implicar a determinag&o de diferentes niveis de imparidade e, consequentemente, diferentes
impactos nos resultados.

iii) Impostos sobre o exercicio

Existem diversas transacdes e célculos para os quais a determina¢&o do valor final do imposto a pagar € incerto
durante o ciclo normal dos negécios. Outras interpretacdes e estimativas poderiam resultar num nivel diferente
dos impostos sobre os lucros, correntes e diferidos, reconhecidos no periodo.

O reconhecimento dos ativos por impostos diferidos relacionados com prejuizos fiscais teve por base projecdes
da Empresa, que demonstram a existéncia de lucros tributaveis futuros.

iv) Reconhecimento do rédito

A Empresa utiliza o método da percentagem de acabamento nos projetos de contratagcdo de valor fixo para o
desenvolvimento e/ou implementagdo de determinadas solug8es informaticas.

O rédito é reconhecido nos periodos contabilisticos em que os servicos sé@o prestados com base no método da
percentagem de acabamento, sendo esta percentagem calculada em fungdo dos custos incorridos até a data e
o total de custos estimados.

Este método é seguido quando as estimativas da receita sdo razoavelmente confiaveis.

Os principais fatores que sdo analisados para estimar os custos futuros a considerar, incluem estimativas dos
gastos com pessoal futuros e eficiéncias de produtividade. Tratando-se de estimativas estdo sujeitas a avaliagdo
continua durante o prazo desses contratos. Quando as estimativas indicam a possibilidade de uma perda, a
mesma é considerada no periodo em que esta se torna provavel.

V) Capitalizacédo de despesas de desenvolvimentos de projetos

A capitalizacéo de despesas de desenvolvimentos de projetos esta associada a avaliagdo que a empresa faz
sobre os beneficios econdmicos futuros que seja expectavel que os projetos venham a gerar para além de um
periodo. As despesas associadas ao projeto serdo reconhecidas ao longo do periodo em que sera expectavel
gue 0os mesmos gerem beneficios econdémicos para a empresa.

Existem determinadas circunstancias e factos que podem alterar a estimativa face aos pressupostos
considerados, incluindo alteragdes da conjuntura econdémica e das tendéncias sectoriais. Assim este processo
de avaliagdo esta sujeito a diversas estimativas e julgamentos. As altera¢ges destas estimativas podem implicar
a determinacgéo de diferentes niveis de imparidade e, consequentemente, diferentes impactos nos resultados.

i) Impairment of non-current assets and gooduwill,

Tangible and intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever there are facts or circumstances
indicating that their net value may not be recoverable.

The Company reviews, on an annual basis, the assumptions underlying the judgment of whether or not there
is impairment in goodwill resulting from the acquisition of holdings in subsidiary companies. The assumptions
used are sensitive to changes in the macroeconomic indicators and the assumptions of the business used by
management. Goodwill in associates is tested whenever there are circumstances that indicate impairment.
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Considering the uncertainties regarding the recoverable value of the net value of tangible, intangible and
goodwill assets as they are based on the best information available at that date, changes in the assumptions may
result in impacts on the determination of the level of impairment and, consequently, in the results of the Company.

i) Recoverability of customer debit balances and other debit balances,

Impairment losses relating to customer and other debtor balances are based on the Company's assessment
of the likelihood of recovery of accounts receivable balances, seniority of balances, cancellation of debts and
other factors.

There are certain circumstances and circumstances that may alter the estimate of impairment losses on
accounts receivable against the assumptions under consideration, including changes in the economic
environment, sectoral trends, the deterioration of the credit situation of the main customers and significant
defaults. This evaluation process is subject to various estimates and judgments. The changes in these estimates
may imply the determination of different levels of impairment and, consequently, different impacts on results.

iii) Taxes on the year,

There are several transactions and calculations for which the determination of the final amount of tax payable
is uncertain during the normal business cycle. Other interpretations and estimates could result in a different level
of current and deferred income taxes recognized in the period.

The recognition of deferred tax assets related to tax losses was based on Company projections, which
demonstrate the existence of future taxable income.

iv) Recognition of revenue

The Company uses the percentage of completion method in the fixed value contracting projects for the
development and / or implementation of certain IT solutions.

Revenue is recognized in the accounting periods in which the services are provided on the basis of the
percentage of completion method, this percentage being calculated on the basis of the costs incurred to date and
total estimated costs.

This method is followed when revenue estimates are reasonably reliable.

The main factors that are analyzed to estimate future costs to consider include estimates of future staff costs
and productivity efficiencies. In the case of estimates they are subject to continuous evaluation during the term of
these contracts. When the estimates indicate the possibility of a loss, it is considered in the period in which it
becomes probable.

V) Capitalization of project development expenses.

The capitalization of project development expenses is associated with the company's assessment of the
future economic benefits that the projects are expected to generate over a period of time. The expenses
associated with the project will be recognized over the period in which they will be expected to generate economic
benefits for the company.

There are certain circumstances and circumstances which may alter the estimate in the light of the assumptions
in question, including changes in the economic environment and sectoral trends. Thus, this evaluation process is
subject to various estimates and judgments. The changes in these estimates may imply the determination of
different levels of impairment and, consequently, different impacts on results.

4.4. Principais pressupostos relativos ao futuro | Main assumptions regarding the future
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4.5,

A empresa tem vindo a acompanhar a situacéo financeira atual do mundo derivado dos conflitos existentes neste
momento e, que podem impactar de forma negativa as operacdes comerciais. O Conselho de Administracéo faz
um acompanhamento permanente e adota medidas de prevencgédo de eventuais riscos de negdcio.

Apesar dos impactos na economia e na atividade, o Conselho de Administracdo ndo considera que existam
indicios que ponham em causa a aplicacéo do principio da continuidade da atividade da empresa.

The company has been monitoring the current financial situation in the world due to the conflicts that exist at the
moment, and which could have a negative impact on commercial operations. The Board of Directors constantly

monitors and adopts measures to prevent possible business risks.

Despite the impact on the economy and the business, the Board of Directors does not consider that there are any
indications that jeopardise the application of the principle of the continuity of the company's activity.

Principais fontes de incertezas das estimativas | Main sources of uncertainties in estimates

As principais fontes de incertezas encontram-se detalhadas na Nota 4.3.

The main sources of uncertainties are detailed in Note 4.3.

FLUXOS DE CAIXA | CASH FLOWS

Caixa e depésitos bancarios

Para efeitos da demonstracdo dos fluxos de caixa, caixa e seus equivalentes inclui numerario, depdsitos
bancarios imediatamente mobilizaveis (de prazo inferior ou igual a trés meses) e aplicacdes de tesouraria no
mercado monetario, liquidos de descobertos bancérios e de outros financiamentos de curto prazo equivalentes.
Caixa e seus equivalentes em 31 de marco de 2025 e de 2024 tém a seguinte composi¢ao:

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash, immediately disposable
bank deposits (for a term of less than or equal to three months) and money market cash investments, net of bank
overdrafts and other short-term cash equivalents.

Caixa and its equivalents as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 are as follows:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Depositos bancarios imediatamente mobilizaveis | Bank Deposits immediately movibles 26.152 93.693
Caixa e depdsitos bancérios | Petty cash and bank deposits 26.152 93.693
Cashpooling Wipro UK (nota 24) | Cashpooling Wipro UK (note 24) 1.298.036 1.861.017
Caixa e seus equivalentes | Petty cash and their equivalents 1.324.188 1.954.710

As transacdes com partes relacionadas, nomeadamente no que diz respeito ao Cashpooling, encontram-se
divulgadas na nota 24 deste documento.

Transactions with related parties, regarding Cash pooling, are disclosed in note 24 of this document.

ATIVOS FIXOS TANGIVEIS | TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
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Durante os exercicios findos em 31 de mar¢o de 2025 e de 2024 o movimento ocorrido nos ativos fixos tangiveis,
bem como nas respetivas deprecia¢des e perdas por imparidade acumuladas, foi o seguinte:

During the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the movement in tangible fixed assets, as well as in the related
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, was as follows:

31/03/2025

Equipamento

Equipamento

Outros ativos fixos

Total |

Basico | administrativo | tangiveis |
; ) Administrative Other Fixed
Basic Equipment Equipment Assets Total
Ativos | Assets
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 1.542.977 346.693 15.334 1.905.004
AquisigOes | Acquisitions 7.582 23.948 31.530
Alienacdes | Sales (27.025) - (27.025)
Abates | Retirements (511.023) - (511.023)
Saldo final | Ending balance 1.012.511 370.642 15.334 1.398.487
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 1.447.332 346.627 13.921 1.807.879
Amortizacdes do exercicio (Nota 30) | Depreciation (Note 30) 75.027 4.995 80.022
Alienagdes | Sales (16.473) - (16.473)
Abates | Retirements (510.909) - (510.909)
Outras variagdes | Other variations - 16.611 16.611
Saldo final | Ending balance 994.977 368.232 13.921 1.377.129
Ativos liquidos | Net assets 17.534 2.410 1.414 21.357
31/03/2024
Equipamento Equipamento Outros ativos fixos
e L X P Total |
Basico | administrativo | tangiveis |
. h Administrative Other Fixed
Basic Equipment Equipment Assets Total
Ativos Bruto | Gross Assets
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 1.559.578 346.693 15.334 1.921.606
Aquisi¢des | Acquisitions 37.828 37.828
Alienagdes | Sales (54.429) - - (54.429)
Saldo final | Ending balance 1.542.977 346.693 15.334 1.905.004
Depreciagdes e perdas por imparidade acumuladas |
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 1.366.842 345.810 13.921 1.726.572
Amortizacdes do exercicio (Nota 30) | Depreciation (Note 30) 134.816 817 - 135.633
Alienagdes | Sales (54.326) - - (54.326)
Saldo final | Ending balance 1.447.332 346.627 13.921 1.807.879
Ativos liquidos | Net assets 95.645 67 1.414 97.125

Vidas Uteis e depreciacédo | Useful lives and depreciation

Os ativos fixos tangiveis sdo depreciados de acordo com método da linha reta durante as seguintes vidas Uteis

estimadas:

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful

lives:

Classe homogénea | Asset Class Anos | Years
Equipamento bésico | Basic Equipment la|to 4
Equipamento administrativo | Administrative Equipment la|to 10
Outros ativos fixos tangiveis | Other Fixed Assets la|to 3
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As depreciacdes nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024, no montante de 80.022 Euros e 135.633
Euros, respetivamente, foram registadas na rubrica “Gastos de depreciagéo e amortizagdo” na demonstragéo de
resultados do exercicio.

Depreciation in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, in the amount of 80,022 Euros and 135,633 Euros,

respectively, was recorded in the item “Depreciation and amortization expenses” in the income statement for the
year.

ATIVOS INTANGIVEIS | INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Durante os exercicios findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e de 2024 o movimento ocorrido nos ativos intangiveis,
bem como nas respetivas deprecia¢des e perdas por imparidade acumuladas, foi o seguinte:

During the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the movement in intangible assets, as well as in the respective
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, was as follows:

31/03/2025
Software | Total |
Software Total
Ativos Bruto | Gross Assets
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 27.450 27.450
Saldo final | Ending balance 27.450 27.450
AmortizagBes e perdas por imparidade |
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 27.450 27.450
Saldo final | Ending balance 27.450 27.450
Ativos liquidos | Net assets - -
31-03-2024
Software | Total |
Software Total
Ativos Bruto | Gross Assets
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 27.450 27.450
Saldo final | Ending balance 27.450 27.450
Amortizag@es e perdas por imparidade |
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 27.450 27.450
Saldo final | Ending balance 27.450 27.450

Ativos liquidos | Net assets - -

Vidas Uteis e amortizacdo | Useful Lives and Amortization

Os ativos intangiveis de vida util finita sdo amortizados de acordo com o método da linha reta durante as
seguintes vidas Uteis estimadas:
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Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Classe homogénea | Asset Class Anos | Years

Projectos de desenwolvimento | Intangible - R&D 4

8. GOODWILL

Durante os exercicios findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e de 2024 o movimento ocorrido nas depreciagdes e
perdas por imparidade acumuladas da goodwill foi o seguinte:

During the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the movement in accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses of goodwill was as follows:

31/03/2025

Entidade | Ano da aquisicao | Valor bruto | Amortlzagqes do Amortizagoes Valor contabilistico|
exercicio | acumuladas |
Acquisition Year Gross amount Depreciation AccumL_JIa_ted Accounting
Company depreciation amount
Wipro Technologies GmbH 2004 107.466 10.747 85.973 10.747
107.466 10.747 85.973 10.747
31/03/2024
Entidade | Ano da aquisi¢ao | Valor bruto | Amortlzagqes do Amortizagoes Valor contabilistico|
exercicio | acumuladas |
Acquisition Year Gross amount Depreciation Accumglgted Accounting
Company depreciation amount
Wipro Technologies GmbH 2004 107.466 10.747 75.226 21.493
107.466 10.747 75.226 21.493

INVESTIMENTOS EM EMPRESAS SUBSIDIARIAS | INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e de 2024 a Empresa detém as seguintes participagdes financeiras:

On March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Company holds the following financial holdings:

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

Subsidiaria | Sede | Valor de Aquisicéo | Ativo | Passivo | % detida Resultado liquido Capital préprio % detida Resultado liquido Capital proprio
Subsidian Headquarter Aquisiton amount Assets Liabilities % owned Net result Equity % owned Net result Equity
Wipro Sistemas do Brasil Brasil | Brazil 114.901 4.273.994 2.203.147 27% 360.074 2.070.848 27% (206.313) (56.695)
Wipro Technologies GmbH Alemanha | Germany 14.137.500 134.322.000 72.840.380 85% (5.554.000) 61.481.620 85% (297.326) 70.572.469
5.193.926) 63.552.468 (503.639) 70.515.774

Conforme referido na Nota Introdutoria, a Empresa encontra-se obrigada a elaborar demonstracdes financeiras
consolidadas nos termos do Artigo 7° do Decreto-Lei n° 158/2009, de 13 de julho.

Os investimentos nas subsidiarias sao registados pelo método da equivaléncia patrimonial nas contas individuais
da Empresa.

As mentioned in the Introductory Note, the Company is required to prepare consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Article 7 of Decree-Law no. 158/2009, of July 13.
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Investments in subsidiaries are recorded under the equity method in the Company's individual accounts.

As taxas de cambio usadas para a conversao dos valores da Wipro Sistemas do Brasil foram as seguintes:

The exchange rates used to convert the amounts of Wipro Sistemas do Brasil were as follows:

Taxas de Cambio | Exchange Rates

Subsidiria | Valor |

Subsidiary Amount

Wipro Sistemas do Brasil 0,15998
Wipro Technologies GmbH 1,00

As taxas de cambio utilizadas tém por base as taxas Mecklai, sendo que a usada para balango é a taxa a

31/03/2025 e a taxa usada para a Demonstracdo de Resultados é a taxa média do ano.

The exchange rates used are based on the Mecklai rates, and the rate used for the balance sheet is the rate at

31/03//2025 and the rate used for the Income Statement is the average rate for the year.

10. PARTICIPACOES FINANCEIRAS | FINANCIAL INVESTEMENTS

Durante os exercicios findos em 31 de mar¢co de 2025 e de 2024 o movimento ocorrido nas rubricas
“Participagdes financeiras”, bem como das respetivas perdas por imparidade acumuladas, foi o seguinte:

During the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the movements in "Financial investments" and their respective

accumulated impairment losses were as follows:

31/03/2025

Saldo inicial | Opening balance
Método da equivaléncia patrimonial | Equity method:
Regulariza¢des por demonstracéo de resultados | Adjustments by income statement
RegularizagBes por reservas | Adjustments in reserves
Goodwill Wipro DE (nota 8) | Goodwill Wipro DE (note 8)

Saldo final | Ending balance

31/03/2024

Método da equivaléncia
patrimonial |
Equity method

60.008.090

(4.622.650)
(2.554.990)
(10.747)

52.819.704

Saldo inicial | Opening balance

Método da equivaléncia patrimonial | Equity method:
Regularizagdes por demonstracao de resultados | Adjustments by income statement
Regularizagdes por reservas | Adjustments in reserves
Goodwill Wipro DE (nota 8) | Goodwill Wipro DE (note 8)

Saldo final | Ending balance

Método da equivaléncia
patrimonial |
Equity method

63.721.554

(293.552)
(3.409.165)
(10.747)

60.008.090
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O valor negativo de 4.622.650 euros resulta da aplicacdo do método da equivaléncia patrimonial nos resultados
liquidos das subsidiarias. A Wipro Technologies GmbH apresenta prejuizo de 5.554.000,00 euros para o ano de 2024
0 que se traduz num impacto negativo nos resultados da Wipro Portugal S.A.. Por sua vez a Wipro Sistemas do Brasil
obteve um lucro de 2.250.741,90 euros.

Na Wipro Sistemas do Brasil no ano de 2023, o valor do prejuizo apenas foi considerado até ao limite da participagao,
tendo ficado com 15.469,70 euros por reportar nos periodos seguintes, o que se traduziu num impacto ao nivel das
reservas neste montante para o ano de 2024, considerando o lucro obtido pela Wipro Sistemas do Brasil neste periodo
fiscal.

The amount of 4.622.650 Euro results from the application of the equity method in the net results of the subsidiaries.
Wipro Technologies GmbH posted a loss of 5.554.000,00 Euro for the year 2024 on the results of Wipro Portugal SA,
while Wipro Sistemas do Brasil made a profit of 2.250.741,90 Euro.

At Wipro Sistemas do Brasil in 2023, the amount of the loss was only considered up to the limit of the holding, leaving
15,469.70 euros to be reported in the following periods, which resulted in an impact on reserves in this amount for
2024, considering the profit made by Wipro Sistemas do Brasil in this fiscal period.

Os valores das participacdes financeiras por empresa sdo 0s seguintes:

The amounts of financial investments by company are as follows:

31/03/2025
Subsidiaria Sede Participacdo Financeira
Subsidiary Headquarter Financial investement
Wipro Sistemas do Brasil Brasil 549.581
Wipro Technologies GmbH Alemanha 52.270.123
52.819.704
31/03/2024
Subsidiaria Sede Participag&o Financeira
Subsidiary Headquarter Financial investement
Wipro Sistemas do Brasil Brasil -
Wipro Technologies GmbH Alemanha 60.008.092
60.008.092

No decorrer do ano fiscal de 2018, a Wipro Portugal S.A. procedeu a liquidacéo da Wipro Retail UK e a venda da SAS
Newlogic Technologies. Efetuou ainda um aumento de capital na Wipro Technologies GmbH, no valor de 6.375.000
Euros.

No decorrer do ano 2020 a Wipro Portugal S.A. efetuou dois aumentos de capital na Wipro Technologies GmbH, no
valor de 21.250.000 Euros e 44.200.000 Euros, respetivamente.

During fiscal year 2018, Wipro Portugal S.A. liquidated Wipro Retail UK and sold SAS Newlogic Technologies. He also
made a capital increase in Wipro Technologies GmbH, in the amount of 6,375,000 Euros.
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During the year 2020, Wipro Portugal S.A. carried out two capital increases in Wipro Technologies GmbH, in the amount
of 21,250,000 Euros and 44,200,000 Euros, respectively.

11.

12.

OUTRAS PARTICIPACOES FINANCEIRAS | OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTEMENTS

Em 31 de margo de 2025 e de 2024 a rubrica de “Outras participagdes financeiras” tem a seguinte composigao:

In March 31, 2025 and 2024, the caption "Other financial investments" is made up as follows:

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

Valor Bruto |

Gross Amount

Nao corrente | Non Current

Perdas por
imparidade do
exercicio |
Accumulated

Impairment losses

Valor Contabilistico |

Accounting amount

Valor Bruto |

Gross Amount

63.030
224.816

63.030
224.816

Perdas por
imparidade do
exercicio |
Accumulated

Impairment losses

Valor Contabilistico |

Accounting amount

74.790
224.816

287.847

287.847

299.607

Fundo de compensag&o do trabalho | Labour compensation fund 63.030
Participac&o na Wipro Brasil | Participation in Wipro Brazil 224.816
287.847
Corrente | Current:
Empréstimos concedidos a empi do grupo |
Loans granted to group companies
Wipro IT Services UK (nota 24) | Wipro IT Services UK (note 24) 1.298.212

1.298.212

1.862.011

1.862.011

1.298.212

1.298.212

1.862.011

1.862.011

IMPOSTO SOBRE O RENDIMENTO | INCOME TAX

A Empresa encontra-se sujeita a Imposto sobre o Rendimento das Pessoas Coletivas (“IRC”), a taxa de 21%,
nos termos do artigo 87.° do Cadigo do Imposto sobre o Rendimento das Pessoas Coletivas.

Adicionalmente, a partir de 1 de janeiro de 2013 é aplicavel uma taxa de derrama estadual de 3% aos lucros
tributaveis que excedam os 1,5 milhdes de Euros e até 7,5 milhdes de Euros e uma taxa de 5% sobre a parte do
lucro tributavel acima de 7,5 milhdes de euros e uma taxa de 7% sobre a parte do lucro tributavel acima de 35
milhdes de euros, nos termos do artigo 87°-A do Cddigo do Imposto sobre o Rendimento das Pessoas Coletivas.

De acordo com a legislagdo em vigor, as declaragfes fiscais estdo sujeitas a revisdo e correcdo por parte das
autoridades fiscais durante um periodo de quatro anos (cinco anos para a Seguranga Social), exceto quando
tenham havido prejuizos fiscais, tenham sido concedidos beneficios fiscais, ou estejam em curso inspecoes,
reclamacgfes ou impugnacdes, casos estes em que, dependendo das circunstancias, os prazos sdo alargados
ou suspensos. Deste modo, as declarages fiscais da Empresa dos anos de 2020 a 2024 poderao vir ainda ser
Sujeitas a reviséo.

A Administragcdo da Empresa entende que as eventuais correcdes resultantes de revisdes/inspecgdes por parte
das autoridades fiscais aquelas declaragBes de impostos ndo terdo um efeito significativo nas demonstracdes
financeiras em 31 de marco de 2025 e em 31 de marco de 2024.

The Company is subject to Corporate Income Tax ("IRC"), at the rate of 21%, pursuant to article 87 of the
Corporate Income Tax Code.

In addition, as from January 1, 2013, a 3% state tax rate will be applied to taxable income in excess of 1.5 million
Euros and up to 7.5 million Euros and a 5% rate on the part of the taxable income in excess of 7.5 million euros
and a rate of 7% on the part of the taxable income above 35 million euros, under the terms of article 87-A of the
Corporate Income Tax Code.

Under current legislation, tax returns are subject to review and correction by the tax authorities for a period of four
years (five years for Social Security), except where there have been tax losses, tax benefits have been granted,
or inspections, complaints or challenges are under way, cases in which, depending on the circumstances, the
time limits are extended or suspended. In this way, the Company's tax returns for the years 2020 to 2024 may still
be subject to revision.
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13.

The Company's Management understands that any corrections resulting from revisions / inspections by the tax
authorities to those tax returns will not have a significant effect on the financial statements as of March 31, 2025

and March 31, 2024.

O gasto com impostos sobre o rendimento em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte composi¢ao:

The income tax expense as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 is as follows:

Resultado antes de impostos | Net accounting profit for the period

Diferengas permanentes | Permanent differences:
Despesas ndo devidamente documentadas | Not properly documented expenses
Despesas ndo documentadas | Non documented values
Efeito da aplicagé@o do método de equivaléncia patrimonial | Effect of the Equity Method
Multas | Penalties
Impostos que a empresa ndo deve suportar | Taxes that company should not support
Ganhos e perdas em venda de ativos / Gains and losses in asset sale (Fiscal)
Excesso de estimativa de imposto (Nota 29) | Excess tax estimate (Note 29)
Outros custos ndo aceites | Costs not accepted by fiscal authorities
Outras | Others

Resultado fiscal do exercicio | Taxable Profit
Prejuizo Fiscal Reportavel

Gasto com impostos sobre o rendimento apurado a taxa de 21% |
Corporate Income Tax rate - 21%

Tributag&o auténoma | Autonomous taxation
Beneficios fiscais | Tax benefits
Derrama | Municipal Surcharge

Gasto com impostos sobre o rendimento | Corporate Income Tax Expense

CLIENTES E OUTROS CREDITOS | CUSTOMERS AND OTHER CREDITS

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
4.343.565 363.484
67.349 101.334
8.076 -
(4.611.904) 293.552
- 675

22.619 8.725
(528) -
47.755 (67.856)
1.856 -
1.856 (243.146)
(119.357) 456.768

- 95.921

249.998 177.210

- (95.921)

- 6.852

249.998 184.062

Em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 as contas a receber da Empresa tém a seguinte composigao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the accounts receivable from the Company are composed as follows:

31-03-2025

31-03-2024

Valor bruto Imparidade acumulada
Gross amount Impairment losses

Valor liquido
Net amount

Valor bruto Imparidade acumulada
Gross amount impairment losses

Corrente | Current

Clientes | Customers

5.002.134
238.054

3.358.548
305.994

Valor liquido
Net amount

3.358.548
305.994

5.240.188

3.664.542

3.664.542

158.898
116316
188535
725
28.257

209.387
57.958
183159

34.509

209.387
57.958
183.159

34.509

492.731

485.013

485.013

Clientes, conta corrente grupo (nota 24) | Customers, currents group accounts (note 24) 5.002.134
Clientes, conta corrente n&o grupo | Customers, currents non-group accounts 238,054
5.240.188

Outros Créditos | Other receivables
Acréscimos de rendimentos - servigos a facturar néo grupo | Debtors for accrued income - non-group 158.898
Outros devedores | Other debtors 116.316
Caugdes | Deposits 188,535
Adiantamentos a colaboradores | Employee Advances 725
Adiantamentos de fornecedores | Vendors Advances 28.257
492.731
Total Contas a receber | Total Accounts Receivable 5.732.919

5.732.919

4.149.556

4.149.556

Em 31 de margo de 2025, foi reforgada uma imparidade liquida em dividas a receber, no valor de 1.856 Euros,
em 31 de margo de 2024 tinha sido constituida uma imparidade de 515 Euros.

On 31 March 2025, a net impairment on receivables of 1,856 euros was reinforced, while on 31 March 2024 an

impairment of 515 euros had been constituted.
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31/03/2025

Saldo inicial | Opening

Saldo final |

Rubricas | Categories Aumentos | Increases Reversao | Reversal .
balance Ending balance
Imparidade de dividas a
receber | 515 1.856 515 1.856
Impairment of
receivables
Total | Total 515 1.856 515 1.856
31-03-2024
Rubricas | Categories Saldo inicial | Opening Aumentos | Increases Reverséo | Reversal Sa}ldo final |
balance Ending balance
Imparidade de dividas a
rec_:eber | - 515 - 515
Impairment of
receivables
Total | Total - 515 - 515

14. DIFERIMENTOS ATIVOS | ASSET DEFFERRALS

Em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 as rubricas do ativo corrente “Diferimentos” tém a seguinte composigao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the current assets items "Deferrals" have the following composition:

Natureza | Nature 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Custos plurianuais | Prepaid Cost 32.595 96.753
Seguros | Insurance 17.093 6.852
Contratos de manutencao | Maintenance Conctract - (48.686)
49.687 54.919

15. CAPITAL

Em 31 de marco de 2025, o capital da Empresa, era composto por 10.278 ac¢Bes com o valor nominal de

5 Euros.

O capital social emitido pela Empresa em 31 de margo de 2025 e de 2024 tem a seguinte composi¢ao:

As of March 31, 2025, the Company's capital consisted of 10,278 shares with a par value of 5 Euros.

The capital stock issued by the Company as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 is as follows:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Capital | Equity:
Valor nominal | Nominal amount 51.390 51.390
51.390 51.390
Outros instrumentos de capital proprio | Other equity instruments 44.200.000 44.200.000
Prémios de emissdes | Emissions Awards 658.610 658.610
44.910.000 44.910.000

O montante de 44.200.000 Euros registado em “Outros instrumentos de capital proprio” diz respeito a prestages
suplementares efetuadas pela Wipro Portugal S.A. cuja finalidade foi efetuar um aumento de capital na Wipro

Technologies GmbH.
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The amount of 44,200,000 Euros recorded in “Other equity instruments” refers to supplementary payments made

by Wipro Portugal S.A. to do a capital increase in Wipro Technologies GmbH.
A Empresa ndo detém ag6es proprias.

The Company does not have own shares.

16. AJUSTAMENTOS/OUTRAS VARIACOES NO CAPITAL PROPRIO | ADJUSTMENTS / OTHER

SHAREHOLDERS 'EQUITY

Nos exercicios findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024, a rubrica “Ajustamentos em ativos financeiros” e “Outras

variagdes no capital proprio” apresentaram o seguinte detalhe

In the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the caption "Adjustments to financial assets" and "Other changes

in equity" were as follows:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Saldo inicial | Opening balance (3.855.767) (3.855.767)

Ajustamento MEP via capitais préprios | MEP adjustment from equity -
Aplicacao de Resultados | Results application -

Saldo final | Ending Balance (3.855.767) (3.855.767)

No exercicio findo em 31 de margo de 2025 a rubrica “Pagamentos com base em a¢des” ndo apresentou nenhum

movimento:

In the year ended March 31, 2025, the caption "Share-based payments" did not present any movement:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Saldo inicial | Opening balance 303.600 303.600
Saldo final | Ending Balance 303.600 303.600

17. RESERVAS | RESERVES

No decurso do exercicio findo em 31 de margo de 2025, as reservas apresentaram o seguinte movimento:

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the reserves presented the following movement:

31/03/2025
Reserva legal Outras reservas Total reservas
Legal reserve Other reserve Total reserve
Quantia em 31/03/2024 | Amount as of 31/03/2024 10.278 22.406.740 22.417.018
Aplicag&o de Resultados | Application of Results - 179.422 179.422
Aplicagéo do método de equivaléncia patrimonial | Application of the equity method - (2.554.990) (2.554.990)
Quantia em 31/03/2025 | Amount as of 31/03/2025 10.278 20.031.173 20.041.451
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18.

19.

31/03/2024

Reserva legal Reservas livres Total reservas

Legal Reserve Free Reserve Total Reserve

Quantia em 31/03/2023 | Amount as of 31/03/2023 10.278 18.604.747 18.615.025
Aplicagéo de Resultados | Application of Results - 8.946.120 8.946.120
Distribuicdo de Dividendos | Distribution of Dividends - (1.200.000) (1.200.000)
Aplicagéo do método de equivaléncia patrimonial | Application of the equity method - (3.944.126) (3.944.126)
Quantia em 31/03/2024 | Amount as of 31/03/2024 10.278 22.406.740 22.417.018

Reserva legal: De acordo com a legislacdo comercial em vigor, pelo menos 5% do resultado liquido anual se
positivo, tem de ser destinado ao reforco da reserva legal até que esta represente 20% do capital. Esta reserva
ndo é distribuivel a ndo ser em caso de liquidagdo da empresa, mas pode ser utilizada para absorver prejuizos
depois de esgotadas as outras reservas, ou incorporada no capital.

Em 2024, o ajustamento da aplicagdo do método de equivaléncia patrimonial na rubrica de “Outras de reservas”
esta relacionado com a atualizagdo cambial das rubricas de “Capital” e “Resultados transitados” da Wipro
Sistemas do Brasil no valor de 451.331,14 Euro.

Por sua vez o valor de 179.422 Euro aplicado em “Outras Reservas”, no ano de 2024, resulta da aplicagdo do
resultado liquido do ano anterior.

Legal reserve: According to the commercial legislation in force, at least 5% of the annual net profit if positive, must
be used to reinforce the legal reserve until it represents 20% of the capital. This reserve is not distributable except
in the event of liquidation of the company but may be used to absorb losses after the other reserves have been
exhausted or incorporated in capital.

In fiscal year 2024, the adjustment of the application of the equity method in the “Other reserves” item is the sum
of the exchange rate update of the “Capital” and “Retained earnings” of Wipro Sistemas do Brasil in the amount
of 451.331,14 Euro.

The amount of 179.422 Euro applied in “Other reserves”, in fiscal year 2024, results from the application of the
previous year's net income.

SUBSIDIOS DO GOVERNO | GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

Durante o exercicio findo em 31 de margo de 2025, a Empresa ndo beneficiou de subsidios do Governo.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company doesn’t benefit from government subsidies.

LOCAGCOES OPERACIONAIS | OPERATIONAL LEASES

Em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 a Empresa € locataria em contratos de locagdo operacional relacionados com
viaturas ligeiras de passageiros e edificio.

On March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Company is a lessee in operating lease agreements related to light passenger
and building vehicles.

Os pagamentos minimos nédo cancelaveis das locagfes operacionais em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 sao como
segue:

The minimum non-cancellable payments of operating leases at March 31, 2025 and 2024 are as follows:
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31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Rendas suportadas | Rents

Até 1 ano |Upto 1year 558.268 511.174
De 1a5anos | From 1to 5 years 1.351.691 1.296.879
1.909.959 1.808.053

20. OUTRAS DIVIDAS A PAGAR | OTHER PAYABLE DEBTS

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 a rubrica “Outras dividas a pagar”’ tem a seguinte composigao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the caption of "Other payables" have the following composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Outras contas a pagar | Others accounts to pay
Acréscimos de gastos - remuneracdes | Expenses accrued - Remuneration 1.660.759 1.601.723
Credores por acréscimos de gastos | Creditors for accrued expenses 754.799 568.434
Outros | Others 401.643 514.653
2.817.202 2.684.809

O montante expresso na rubrica “Outros” no ano de 2024, é referente ao overdraft de bancos e aos impostos
diferidos.

The amount expressed under the heading “Others” in 2024 refers to bank overdraft and deferred taxes.

21. FORNECEDORES | SUPPLIERS

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 a rubrica de “Fornecedores” tem a seguinte composigao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the caption of "Suppliers” have the following composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Fornecedores, ndo grupo | Suppliers, Non-Group (176.418) (312.104)
Fornecedores, grupo (nota 24) | Suppliers, Group (note 24) (393.500) (13.904)
(569.918) (326.007)

22. ESTADO E OUTROS ENTES PUBLICOS | STATE AND OTHER PUBLIC ENTITIES

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 as rubricas de “Estado e outros entes publicos” tém a seguinte composicéao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the captions "State and other public entities" have the following composition:
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31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Ativo | Assets Passivo | Liabilities Ativo | Assets Passivo | Liabilities

Imposto sobre o rendimento das pessoas colectivas | Tax on corporate income
Pagamentos por conta | Payment in advance 117.636 - 640.949 -
Estimativa de imposto | Income tax - 249.998 - 184.062
Retengéo na fonte | Withholding Tax 133.648 - 41.568 -
Contribuigdes para a Seguranga Social | Social security contributions - 175.114 - 208.295
Imposto sobre o rendimento das pessoas singulares | Tax on personal income - 106.868 - 135.723
Imposto sobre o valor acrescentado | Value added Tax 11.733 - 83.279 -
263.017 531.981 765.796 528.079

Em 31 de Margo de 2025 ndo existem dividas a Seguranca Social nem ao Estado e Outros Entes Publicos.

As of March 31, 2025, there are no debts to Social Security or to the State and Other Public Entities.

23. DIFERIMENTOS PASSIVOS | DEFERRED COSTS

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 a rubrica do passivo corrente “Diferimentos” tem a seguinte composigéao:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the current liability item "Deferrals" have the following composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rendimentos a reconhecer | Revenue to be recognized 77.674 129.468
77.674 129.468

24. PARTES RELACIONADAS | RELATED PARTY

Acionistas| Shareholders

A Empresa é detida em 100% pela entidade Wipro Information Technology Netherlands B.V. sediada na Holanda,
sendo as suas demonstragdes financeiras consolidadas na entidade Wipro Limited com sede em Bangalore.

A Empresa apresenta ainda demonstrag8es financeiras consolidadas em Portugal do subgrupo que inclui a Wipro
Portugal e as suas subsidiarias mencionadas na nota 9.

The Company is wholly owned by Wipro Information Technology Netherlands B.V., headquartered in Netherlands,
and its financial statements are consolidated in the Wipro Limited entity based in Bangalore.

The Company also presents consolidated financial statements in Portugal of the subgroup, which includes Wipro
Portugal and its subsidiaries mentioned in note 9.

TransacOes com partes relacionadas | Related party transactions

No decurso dos periodos findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 foram efetuadas as seguintes transa¢des com
partes relacionadas:

During the periods ended on March 31, 2025 and 2024, the following transactions were carried out with related
parties:
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31/03/2025

Parte relacionada Servigos obtidos Juros suportados Vendas de inventarios Dividendos Servigos prestados Juros obtidos (Nota
(Nota 26 e 27) (Nota 32) (Nota 28) (Nota 31) (Nota 25) 31)
Related party Services obtained Interest payable Sales of inventories Dividends Services provided Interest earned
(Note 26 and 27) (Note 32) (Note 28) (Note 31) (Note 25) (Note 31)
Wipro Limited 462.552 - 528 - 9.449.392 -
Wipro Travel Services Ltd 1.561 - - - 780.823 -
Wipro do Brasil Tecnologia - - - 24.703 - -
Wipro Technologies GmbH 538 - - - 177.236 -
Wipro LLC - - - - 681.188 -
Appirio Ltd. (Ireland) - - - - 1.891 -
Weare 4C Uk - - - - 54.167 -
WIPRO 4C DANMARK APS - - - - 1.886 -
Wipro IT Services UK - - - - - 786
464.651 - 528 24.703 11.146.583 786
31/03/2024
Parte relacionada Servigos obtidos Juros suportados Vendas de inventarios Dividendos Servigos prestados Juros obtidos (Nota
(Nota 26 e 27) (Nota 32) (Nota 28) (Nota 31) (Nota 25) 31)
Related party Services obtained Interest payable Sales of inventories Dividends Services provided Interest earned
(Note 26 and 27) (Note 32) (Note 28) (Note 31) (Note 25) (Note 31)
Wipro Limited 244.897 33.541 - - 13.397.704 -
Wipro Travel Services Ltd 1.267 - - - - -
Wipro do Brasil Tecnologia - - - - - -
Wipro Technologies GmbH - - - - 23.780 -
Wipro IT Services UK - - - - - 1.207
Wipro LLC - - - - 204.730 -
Wipro Solutions Canada - - - - 4.408 -
NV Wipro 4C - - - - 38.435 -
Weare 4C Uk - - - - 181.190 -
Appirio Ltd. (Ireland) - - - - 52.146 -
WIPRO 4C DANMARK APS - - - - 8.034 -
246.164 33.541 - - 13.910.428 1.207

Saldos com partes relacionadas | Balances with related parties:

Em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 a Empresa apresentava os seguintes saldos com partes relacionadas:

As of March 31, 2025, and 2024, the Company had the following balances with related parties:
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Parte relacionada

Related party

31/03/2025

. F q
Clientes (Nota 13) O(r’r\‘lifaezti;es

Customers (Note Suppliers (Note

Parte relacionada

Related party

13) 21)
Wipro Limited 4552511 (393.489)
Wipro Travel Services Ltd - (11)
Wipro do Brasil Tecnologia 248.223 -
Wipro Technologies GmbH 18.311 -
Wipro LLC 126.468 -
Weare 4C Uk 8.862 -
Appirio Inc. (US) 6.663 -
Appirio Ltd. (Ireland) 195 -
WIPRO 4C DANMARK APS 195 -
Attune Germany GMBH 40.705 -

5.002.134 (393.500)

31/03/2024
Fornecedores

Clientes (Nota 13) (Nota 21)

Customers (Note Suppliers (Note

13) 21)
Wipro Limited 3.216.600 (6.548)
Wipro Travel Services Ltd 532 (29)
Wipro Technologies GmbH 23.780 -
Wipro LLC 8.242 -
Wipro Solutions Canada - (384)
Weare 4C Uk 42.329 -
Appirio Inc. (US) - (6.942)
Appirio Ltd. (Ireland) 24.086 -
WIPRO 4C DANMARK APS 4.545 -
NV Wipro 4C 38.435 -
3.358.548 (13.904)

31/03/2025
i Total de de
Parte relacionada Cashpooling (Nota Juros areceber emprestimos
11) (Nota 11) )

concedidos

Cashpooling (Note

Interest receivable

Related party 11) (Note 11) Total loans granted
Wipro IT Services UK 1.298.036 176 1.298.212
1.298.036 176 1.298.212




25.

26.

31-03-2024

. Cashpooling (Nota Juros a receber Total d? de
Parte relacionada emprestimos
11) (Nota 11) ;
concedidos

Cashpooling (Note Interest receivable

Related party Total loans granted

11) (Note 11)
Wipro IT Services UK 1.861.017 994 1.862.011
1.861.017 994 1.862.011

REDITO | REVENUE

O rédito reconhecido pela Empresa nos periodos findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte
composicgéo:

The revenue recognized by the Company in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Mercado Interno | Intern market 1.780.580 2.075.156
Mercado Externo (Nota 24) | External market (Note 24) 11.146.583 13.910.428
Mercado Externo | External market 91.435 7.779
13.018.598 15.993.364

Os servigos prestados no Mercado Interno apresentam um decréscimo de 14% face ao ano fiscal de 2023, sendo
gue cerca de 86% do volume de negdécios da Wipro depende do Mercado Externo.

The services provided in the Internal Market decreased by 14% compared to fiscal 2023, with approximately 86%
of Wipro's turnover depending on the External Market.

FORNECIMENTO E SERVICOS EXTERNOS | SUPPLIES AND EXTERNAL SERVICES

A rubrica de “Fornecimentos e servigos externos” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tem a
seguinte composicao:

The caption "Supplies and external services" in the periods, ended 31 March 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:
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Subcontratacao | Subcontracting

Rendas | Rents

Seguros | Insurance

Reparac¢éo e Manutengéo | Repairs and Maintenance

Reparacéo e Manutencao (Nota 24) | Repairs and Maintenance (Note 24)
Telecomunicagdes | Communication

Combustiveis | Fuel

Deslocagdes e Estadas | Travel and accomodation

Deslocagdes e Estadas (Nota 24) | Travel and accomodation (Note 24)
Limpeza | Cleaning and hygiene

Despesas corporativas | Corporate overheads

Despesas corporativas (Nota 24) | Corporate overheads (Note 24)
Electricidade | Electricity, Power and Fuel

Electricidade (Nota 24) | Electricity, Power and Fuel (Note 24)
Honorarios | Fees

Trabalhos Especializados | Specialized works

Trabalhos Especializados (Nota 24) | Specialized works (Note 24)
Licencgas | Software

Outros gastos | Other expenses

Outros gastos (Nota 24) | Other expenses (Note 24)

Material Escritorio | Office materials

Vigilancia e seguranga | Surveillance and Security

Despesas de representacao | Representative expenses
Contencioso e notariado | Litigation and notary

Contencioso e notariado (Nota 24) | Litigation and notary (Note 24)

27. GASTOS COM O PESSOAL | PERSONNEL EXPENSES

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1.078.613 1.072.825
818.531 846.479
237.164 295.643
171.368 254.130

- 422

166.661 184.348
160.892 158.070
83.556 114.950
659 2.593
56.001 146.291

- 34.460

340.009 -
25.565 53.631
2,577 3.653
41,529 38.103
227.334 216.219
95.579 115.846
3.749 7.698
7.079 (48.038)

22 62.511

1.817 2.435
7.210 19.240
527 420
7.228 17.931
1.539 1.238
3.535.209 3.601.095

A rubrica de “Gastos com o pessoal” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte

composi¢éo:

The caption "Personnel expenses" in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following composition:

Remuneraces do pessoal | Staff remuneration

Encargos sobre remunera¢des | Charges on remunerations
Qutros gastos com pessoal | Other staff costs

Seguros | Work accident insurance

Gastos de accéo social | Staff welfare

Gastos de accao social (Nota 24) | Staff welfare (Note 24)

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
7.386.265 9.462.396
1.615.427 2.021.026

28.955 61.456
31.536 42.768
104.635 69.747
24.267 59.901
9.191.085 11.717.294

O numero médio e final de colaboradores ao servico da Empresa nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025

e 2024 teve a seguinte evolugéo:

The average and final number of employees employed by the Company in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and

2024 had the following evolution:

N.° médio de colaboradores | Employees avarage number
N.° final de colaboradores | Number of employees final

28. OUTROS RENDIMENTOS E GANHOS | OTHER INCOME

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

293
245
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29.

30.

A rubrica de “Outros rendimentos e ganhos” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte
composigéo:

The caption "Other income and gains" for the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Diferencas cambiais | Exchange differences 52.316 5.156
Outros | Others 53.145 3.327
Excesso estimativa imposto | Excess tax estimate - 189.594
Ganhos em alienacao de imobilizado (Nota 24) | Assets sales earnings (Note 24) 528 -
105.989 198.077

OUTROS GASTOS E PERDAS | OTHERS EXPENSES

A rubrica de “Outros gastos e perdas” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte
composicgéo:

The caption "Other expenses and losses" in the periods, ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Diferencas cambiais | Exchange differences 9.748 24.328
Perdas em alienac6es de imobilizado | Assets sales losses - 70
Insuficiéncia estimativa imposto (Nota 12)| Insufficiency tax estimate (Note 12) 47.755 -
QOutros | Others 928 13.165
Impostos | Taxes - 4.856

58.431 42.419

DEPRECIACOES E AMORTIZACOES | DEPRECIATIONS AND AMORTIZATIONS

A rubrica de “Gastos / reversdes de depreciagdo e de amortizagao” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025
e 2024 tem a seguinte composi¢ao:

The caption "Depreciation and amortization expense / reversals” for the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024
have the following composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Ativos fixos tangiveis (Nota 6) | Tangible fixed assets (Note 6) 80.022 135.633
Goowill (Nota 8) | Goodwill (Note 8) 10.747 10.747
90.769 146.380

31.JUROS E RENDIMENTOS SIMILARES OBTIDOS | FINANCIAL PROFITS
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32.

33.

34.

Os juros e outros rendimentos similares reconhecidos nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tém
a seguinte composi¢éo:

Interest and other similar income recognized in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Juros obtidos | Interest earned:
Financiamentos concedidos a subsidiarias (Nota 24) | Financing granted to subsidiaries (Note 24) 786 1.207
Dividendos obtidos | Dividends obtained: :
Subsidiarias (Nota 24)| Subsidiaries (Note 24) 24.703 -
Outros rendimentos similares | Other similar income 7.319 6.786
32.807 7.993

JUROS E GASTOS SIMILARES SUPORTADOS | FINANCIAL COSTS

Os gastos e perdas de financiamento reconhecidos nos periodos findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024 tém a
seguinte composicao:

The financing expenses and losses recognized in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 have the following
composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Juros suportados | Interest payable:
Outros juros suportados (Nota 24) | Other interest paid (Note 24) - 33.541
Comissoes e encargos similares | Comissions and similar fees 958 1.153
958 34.695

PESSOAL CHAVE DA GESTAO | MANAGEMENT KEY STAFF

As remunerac¢@es do pessoal chave de gestao da Empresa nos periodos findos em 31 de marco de 2025 e 2024
tém a seguinte composicdo:

The remuneration of key management personnel of the Company for the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024
have the following composition:

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Outro pessoal chave da gestéo | Other Management Key Staff
Remuneracdes fixas | Fixed remuneration 252.333 259.296
RemuneragGes variaveis | Variable remuneration 22.303 15.523
274.636 274.818

PAGAMENTOS COM BASE EM ACOES | PAYMENTS BASED ON SHARES

A Wipro Limited (empresa holding) estabeleceu um esquema de pagamentos com base em a¢des que permite a
colaboradores chave das empresas subsidiarias a compra de acdes da empresa mae. Com base nesse esquema
a opcgdo é exercida a 2 INR, resultando numa liquidacdo através de capitais proprios, ndo obrigando os
colaboradores a qualquer pagamento.

Conforme a politica adotada, a Empresa mensura e reconhece 0s custos de compensagao pelo montante dos
prémios com base em ag6es definidos e valorizados ao justo valor na data da atribuigdo.

As opg¢des ficam disponiveis durante o periodo de cinco anos a partir da data da atribuicdo, podendo ser adquirida
uma Acdao por cada opcao. O direito a opgdo de compra cessa se, entretanto, terminar a relagdo laboral. A
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diferenca entre o prego de mercado na data da atribuigcdo e o preco de exercicio na data da compra é reconhecido
na demonstracgao de resultados do periodo.

Os termos e condi¢gBes do esquema de pagamentos com base em acdes definido sdo os seguintes:

Wipro Limited (a holding company) has established a stock-based payment scheme that allows key employees
of subsidiary companies to purchase shares of the parent company. Based on this scheme the option is exercised
at 2 INR, resulting in a liquidation through equity, not obliging employees to any payment.

According to the adopted policy, the Company measures and recognizes the compensation costs for the amount
of the premiums based on stocks defined and valued at fair value at the date of attribution.

The options are available for a period of five years from the date of the assignment, and a Share can be acquired
for each option. The right to the purchase option ceases if the employment relationship is terminated in the
meantime. The difference between the market price on the date of allocation and the strike price on the date of
purchase is recognized in the income statement for the period.

The terms and conditions of the defined action-based payment scheme are as follows:

31/03/2025
Preco de 2021/22 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 2017/18 2016/17
Descrigéo | Description exercicio | [Numero de opgdes | |Nimero de opgdes | [NUmero de opcdes | |Nimero de opgdes | [Nimero de opgdes | |Nimero de opgoes |
Price Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares
Disponiveis no inicio do ano | Opening Balance INR 2.00) 1.050 1.050 1.750 6.383 5.736
Atribuidas no ano | Shares granted INR 2.00| -| - - -| 1.750
Perdidas por cessagéo da relagao laboral | forfeited INR 2.00| - - - 4.633] -
Exercidas no periodo |Shares exercised INR 2.00| 1.050] 1.050 700 -| 1.103]
Disponiveis no fim do ano | Closing Balance INR 2.00 1.050 1.750 6.383
31/03/2024
Preco de 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 2017/18 2016/17 2015/16
Descrigéo | Description exercicio| [Namero de opgBes | [Namero de opgdes | [Numero de opgdes | [Numero de opgdes | [Numero de opcdes | [Numero de opgdes |
Price Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares | Number of Shares
Disponiveis no inicio do ano | Opening Balance INR 2.00 1.050] 1.050 1.750| 6.383] 5.736
Atribuidas no ano | Shares granted INR 2.00 - 1.750]
Perdidas por cessagao da relag&o laboral | forfeited INR 2.00| - - - 4.633 -
Exercidas no periodo |Shares exercised INR 2.00| 1.050] 1.050| 700 -| 1.103]
Disponiveis no fim do ano | Closing Balance INR 2.00 1.050| 1.750 6.383

O quadro seguinte demonstra 0s movimentos ocorridos com base no esquema definido:

The following table shows the movements that occurred based on the defined scheme:

31/03/2025
Data de atribuicao Método de Numero de Validade Vida contratual das
contabilizagéo instrumentos opcdes
1 de Agosto de 2006 Capitais proprios 98.300 60 meses desde data de emiss&o 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Novembro de 2007 | Capitais proprios 24.000 60 meses desde data de emissédo 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Abril de 2008 Capitais proprios 67.300 60 meses desde data de emiss&o 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Julho de 2010 Capitais proprios 24.070 60 meses desde data de emissdo 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Abril de 2015 - - - -
31/03/2024
Data de atribuicao Método de Numero de Validade Vida contratual das
contabilizagéo instrumentos opcdes
1 de Agosto de 2006 Capitais proprios 98.300 60 meses desde data de emiss&o 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Novembro de 2007 | Capitais proprios 24.000 60 meses desde data de emisséo 72 meses desde data de atribui¢cao
1 de Abril de 2008 Capitais proprios 67.300 60 meses desde data de emiss&o 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Julho de 2010 Capitais proprios 24.070 60 meses desde data de emissdo 72 meses desde data de atribuicdo
1 de Abril de 2015 - - - -
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35.

36.

A rubrica de “RSU’s” nos periodos findos em 31 de margo de 2025 e 2024 tem a seguinte composigao:
The heading "RSU's" in the periods ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 has the following composition

RSU 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Gastos com pessoal | Staff costs - -
Fornecedores | Suppliers - -

A Empresa assinou no ano findo a marco de 2015 um Acordo de Redébito com a Wipro Limited, segundo o qual
a Wipro Portugal, S.A. passa a contribuir financeiramente para o esquema de pagamentos com base em acdes
mediante o valor debitado pela Wipro Limited. Desta forma, a responsabilidade associada a este acordo foi
reclassificada do capital préprio para fornecedores (ver também nota 16).

In the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company signed a Redemption Agreement with Wipro Limited, under
which Wipro Portugal, S.A. will contribute financially to the share-based payment scheme at the amount charged
by Wipro Limited. In this way, the liability associated with this agreement was reclassified from equity to suppliers
(see also note 16).

ACONTECIMENTOS APOS A DATA DE BALANGCO | EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Os acontecimentos ocorridos ap6s a data do fecho, até a data de aprovagao das demonstragées financeiras pela
Geréncia, e que proporcionem informacao adicional sobre condigdes que existiam a data do relato financeiro sdo
refletidos nas demonstragdes financeiras. Os eventos ocorridos apés a data do fecho que sejam indicativos de
condic¢des que surgiram apos a data do relato financeiro sdo divulgadas no anexo as demonstragées financeiras,
se forem considerados materiais.

Events that occurred after the closing date, up to the date of approval of the financial statements by the
Management, and that provide additional information on conditions that existed at the date of the financial report
are reflected in the financial statements. Events occurring after the closing date that are indicative of conditions
that arose after the financial reporting date are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, if considered
material.

Apesar dos momentos dificeis e imprevisiveis que se vivem na atual conjuntura econémica, a Empresa mantém-
se comprometida e empenhada em minimizar os impactos negativos que possam advir dos tempos incertos que
vivemos.

Nao sdo conhecidos a data quaisquer eventos subsequentes, com impacto significativo nas Demonstracdes
Financeiras de 31 de margo de 2025.

Despite the difficult and unpredictable times in the current economic climate, the company remains committed to
minimizing the negative impacts that may arise from these uncertain times.

No subsequent events with a significant impact on the 31 March 2025 financial statements are known at this time.

OUTRAS INFORMACOES | OTHER INFORMATIONS

Sistema de Incentivos Fiscais a 1&D Empresarial (“SIFIDE”) | System of Tax Incentives for Business R&D

(‘SIFIDE’)

A Empresa tem vindo a incorrer em despesas de Investigagdo e Desenvolvimento (“I&D”) as quais, no seu
entendimento, sdo suscetiveis de serem elegiveis no ambito do Sistema de Incentivos Fiscais em Investigacédo
e Desenvolvimento Empresarial (“SIFIDE”), previsto na Lei n.° 40/2005, de 3 de agosto, entretanto alterada pela
Lei n.° 10/2009, de 10 de marco. Neste sentido, a Empresa formalizou a submisséo de véarias candidaturas ao
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referido sistema de incentivos tendo, para o efeito, apurado um montante global de despesas em atividades de
I1&D e um crédito fiscal estimado, expresso na tabela infra apresentada (valores expressos em Euro):

The Company has been incurring in Research and Development (‘R&D’) expenses which, in its opinion, are
eligible under the Tax Incentive System for Business Research and Development (‘SIFIDE’), provided for in Law
no. 40/2005, of 3 August, as amended by Law no. 10/2009, of 10 March. To this end, the company formalized the
submission of several applications to the incentive system and, for this purpose, calculated an overall amount of
expenditure on R&D activities and an estimated tax credit, as shown in the table below (values expressed in

Euro):

Ano | Year Despesas 1&D | R&D expenses

Crédito Fiscal | Tax Credit

2018 1.635.121,20
2019 854.140,23
2020 253.481,81
2021 200.580,57

CONTABILISTA CERTIFICADO |
LICENSED ACCOUNTANT

sd/-
Claudia Sofia de Jesus Pitrez Magalhdes

926.921,33
277.595,57
82.381,59
65.188,59

O CONSELHO DE ADMINISTRAGAO |
THE BOARD

sd/-

Graziella Neuveglise
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